
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on August 8, 2018 at 

7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should 

contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

August 8, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the July 11, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/18, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 07/31/18, Revenue Report, 07/31/18, and Expense Report, 07/31/18 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/08/18 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month” 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Swistak reviewed the July billings in August. 

Treasurer Wang and Trustee Flint will review the August billings in September. 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. LLD Strategic Planning 

e. Review of the Minutes  

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

This is a tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance of such sums of money as may be deemed 

necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District for the fiscal year 

beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 

b. Approve Illinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR) - Action Required 

Illinois public libraries are statutorily required to prepare an annual report to be submitted to the State 

Library as a condition of system membership. This is done via online submission of the IPLAR. 

c. Elevator repair - Action Required 

Approve funds to be expended on elevator repairs as a matter of public safety.  Repairs may include new 

controller, fixture panels, electrical upgrades, and door operators.  Funds not to exceed $60,000. 

d. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

e. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

 purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by 

 Section 2.06 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Fisher, Flint, Hummel, Sullivan, Swistak, Wang 

11. Adjourn 1 



 

1 
 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

July 11, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

One member of the public addressed the Board about the Special Reserve balance on the Treasurer’s 

Report between October and November of 2017.  He also commented on the budget process. 

 

3. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 13, 2018 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the June 13, 2018 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/18, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/18,  Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/18, Revenue Report, 06/30/18, and Expense Report, 06/30/18 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/11/18 

There was an amendment to the June 13, 2018 Board Meeting minutes: 

  Change to Item 2, Elections of Officers: “Voice Vote - Approved by unanimous Voice  
  Vote. The vote was unopposed.” 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Vice President Hummel 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Director’s Report 

Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month.” 

President Fisher and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the June billings in July. 

Vice President Hummel and Trustee Swistak will review the July billings in August. 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that 14 people, trustees and staff, participated in the annual 4th of July 

parade. She thanked President Fisher, Vice President Hummel, Treasurer Wang, and Trustee Flint for 

2 



 

2 
 

participating with staff. The Library was also represented at the Eyes to the Skies festival and the French 

Market in June. 

 

The Library experienced another power outage at approximately 8:15 pm on June 25th. Staff closed the 

facility 45 minutes before the official closing time. Power was restored around 10:00 pm the same evening. 

 

Illinois State Representative David Olsen of the 81st District will be at the Library on July 18th from 11:00 am 

to 12:30 pm. He will be stationed in the front lobby of the Library to answer constituent questions.  

 

Summer Read continues through July 27th. A wrap up party is scheduled for July 28th from 11:00 am to 2:00 

pm featuring live music, ice cream, crafts, and an outdoor inflatable obstacle course. Approximately 1,300 

patrons have registered for Summer Read and kids have logged over 322,000 minutes. 

 

A United for Libraries group membership for Trustees was purchased in June. The Library received the log-in 

and password. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint pointed out an apparent typo in the Adult Services quarterly report. He also 

congratulated the Technical Services staff for their meta-analysis efforts. Trustee Flint asked about 

the .02 Ordinance. Director Weinstein mentioned that last year there was some discussion about 

incorporating the .02 into the operating fund and that she was researching this option. Treasurer 

Wang mentioned that since a new fiscal year has begun, the Library should look at circulation 

statistics in relation to strategic planning. Trustee Sullivan asked about literacy software users.  Vice 

President Hummel asked if the Village is aware of the Library’s recent and frequent power outages. 

Director Weinstein said that the Village was made aware. Trustee Flint asked how many outages the 

Library had in the past 12 months. Director Weinstein responded the Library has experienced 5 to 7 

outages and/or surges in the past few months. 

 

5. Assistant Director’s Report 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan discussed the Event Planning Team. They met several times to review the 

Summer Read Kick-off and planning for the Summer Read Wrap-up. 

 

Summer lunches are hosted on Mondays. 31 children have attended thus far. Many patrons have asked how 

they may contribute to this program. They have been directed to the West Suburban Community Pantry. 

 

With the recent power outages, staff have been updating emergency procedures and checking equipment 

such as flashlights and emergency lighting.  

 

Sensors for the HVAC air handler that services Youth Services and Adult Services on the east end of the 

building have been repaired. The control panel for that air handler will also be serviced soon. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan met with members of the Safety Team to review team reactions to the power 

outages as they prepare for safety drills for staff development day. The team will be meeting later this 

month to go over instructions for that day. 

 

Assistant Director McQuillan is researching options for trustee training on the topic of sexual harassment. 

The training should be completed by November. Director Weinstein mentioned that they were looking into 

a webinar option.  

3 



 

3 
 

 

 Discussion: Vice President Hummel asked if the number of kids attending the summer lunch 

 program has gone up since the first session. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that they had 11 

 children at the latest lunch. 

 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee met June 27th. The Committee reviewed the LLD’s cash flow forecast as 

presented by an Ehlers Investment representative.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the corporate fund and working cash fund.  

Treasurer Wang directed Trustee Sullivan to the annual audit for comprehensive 

definitions.  

 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Flint suggested taking another look at the Special Reserve Resolution in 

relation to strategic planning.  

 

d. LLD Strategic Planning - President Fisher announced that the next meeting would be July 25th. 

Director Weinstein gave a brief overview of the last meeting.  

 

Discussion: Trustee Bartelli asked if there were any future dates for meetings besides July 

25th. Director Weinstein stated that the Committee will choose future dates at the next 

meeting. Trustee Bartelli recommended that the Physical Plant Committee meetings should 

include Will and Elizabeth. 

 

7. Unfinished Business 

a. Confirm/Appoint standing committee members 

President Fisher confirmed that the current membership of all committees will stand.  

 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 18-03: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve Resolution 18-03: authorizing preparation and 

filing of the B&A. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A 

MOTION: Treasurer Wang moved to approve the Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A. Trustee 

Swistak seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

c. Appoint Committee to review the minutes 

President Fisher mentioned that this is done every year. Director Weinstein added that it is done 

for the IPLAR. A Committee of two trustees is appointed to review the prior fiscal year minutes. The 

Committee will cite any discrepancies and submit those to Administration. Administration will 

review/correct and follow up with Committee members.  

 

4 



 

4 
 

President Fisher asked Trustee Swistak if she would be willing to serve on the Committee to review 

the minutes along with himself. Trustee Swistak accepted President Fisher’s request to serve on the 

Committee to review the minutes. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Trustee Bartelli asked about the process of the B&A and how it’s prepared. Director Weinstein explained 

that Administration prepares a draft using the approved working budget.  The draft will be in the August 

Board packet. Trustee Sullivan asked if the items in the B&A could be lower than the budget items. Director 

Weinstein stated that the Board has the authority to amend what the Administration’s draft proposes.  

Trustee Sullivan commented that she would like to see the Library use volunteers in place of hired 

employees and that one of her goals is to lower the employee expenses. Trustee Swistak shared a question 

that she received from a constituent, regarding designating others to pick up holds. Director Weinstein 

stated that there is an allowance note field, with limitations, to satisfy this type of request.   

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 8, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Marjorie Bartelli, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

8

Ju
l-

1
8

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

,8
4

0
2

,1
1

4
8

,9
5

4
1

0
,0

7
8

8
,9

5
4

-1
1

.1
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

7
,2

6
0

3
,5

5
3

1
0

,8
1

3
1

1
,0

9
4

1
0

,8
1

3
-2

.5
3

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
4

,1
0

0
5

,6
6

7
1

9
,7

6
7

2
1

,1
7

2
1

9
,7

6
7

-6
.6

4
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,9

0
8

9
2

3
2

,8
3

1
2

,8
6

5
2

,8
3

1
-1

.1
9

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
8

,7
5

0
3

,6
1

2
1

2
,3

6
2

1
2

,3
2

2
1

2
,3

6
2

0
.3

2
%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
0

,6
5

8
4

,5
3

5
1

5
,1

9
3

1
5

,1
8

7
1

5
,1

9
3

0
.0

4
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
1

,8
4

9
1

,8
4

9
1

,5
7

3
1

,8
4

9
1

7
.5

5
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
0

1
2

,0
0

1
1

,4
0

5
2

,0
0

1
4

2
.4

2
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

1
1

2
1

1
2

1
0

9
1

1
2

2
.7

5
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

3
,9

6
2

0
3

,9
6

2
3

,0
8

7
3

,9
6

2
2

8
.3

4
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
8

,7
2

0
1

0
,2

0
2

3
8

,9
2

2
3

9
,4

4
6

3
8

,9
2

2
-1

.3
3

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,7
8

5
2

,7
8

5
2

,9
8

3
2

,7
8

5
-6

.6
4

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,3
9

3
2

,3
9

3
2

,1
2

8
2

,3
9

3
1

2
.4

5
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,7
8

8
1

,7
8

8
1

,9
4

7
1

,7
8

8
-8

.1
7

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
6

1
1

6
1

1
2

8
9

6
1

1
1

1
1

.4
2

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

7
3

7
3

8
3

7
-2

.6
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,6
1

4
0

7
,6

1
4

7
,3

8
5

7
,6

1
4

3
.1

0
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

6
,3

3
4

1
0

,2
0

2
4

6
,5

3
6

4
6

,8
3

1
4

6
,5

3
6

-0
.6

3
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

4
8

8
9

4
6

.8
2

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
8

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
8

1
1

5
4

1
8

1
1

7
.5

3
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,2

9
7

3
,3

7
3

3
,2

9
7

-2
.2

5
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,1
3

0
1

1
,6

7
7

1
1

,1
3

0
-4

.6
8

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
3

8
1

4
0

1
3

8
-1

.4
3

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
5

9
3

1
0

4
5

9
4

8
.0

6
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

8
4

2
,8

6
2

3
,0

8
4

7
.7

6
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

4
8

2
,2

2
3

2
,3

4
8

5
.6

2
%

44 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0

1
8

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
5

0
6

5
2

1
3

7
6

2
1

3
7

1
2

0
.9

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
7

8
1

,0
9

4
7

3
2

8
1

,3
7

3
1

,1
1

8
1

,3
7

3
2

2
.8

1
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

6
0

3
9

7
9

2
8

.5
7

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

0
4

2
4

1
8

2
4

3
3

.3
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

3
6

7
6

-1
4

.2
9

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
5

2
5

7
3

3
2

1
8

6
3

3
2

7
8

.4
9

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
2

2
1

2
1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
6

0
4

6
0

3
0

0
4

6
0

5
3

.3
3

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

2
2

9
5

3
6

5
5

1
5

4
7

7
1

5
4

1
0

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
4

6
0

2
7

3
1

,3
5

1
7

3
3

2
2

,1
8

9
1

,6
2

2
2

,1
8

9
3

4
.9

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,4
5

1
1

,9
9

7
1

,7
1

6
6

,1
6

4
6

,8
1

9
6

,1
6

4
-9

.6
1

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
7

3
.0

0
4

7
8

.0
0

4
7

2
.0

0
4

7
8

.0
0

1
.2

7
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
8

6
1

5
7

1
5

1
1

4
.2

9
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

6
5

5
0

4
5

6
1

,0
2

2
5

2
4

1
,0

2
2

9
5

.0
4

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

2
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
9

0
9

0
7

4
9

0
2

1
.6

2
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
8

6
1

7
9

1
7

8
8

.8
9

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

0
6

5
5

0
4

5
6

1
,1

1
2

5
9

8
1

,1
1

2
8

5
.9

5
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

2
9

6
9

2
-4

.1
7

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

1
1

8
2

1
1

6
.6

7
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

5
,5

6
8

1
7

,0
3

2
1

5
,5

6
8

-8
.6

0
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

0
1

X

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
2

0
3

2
X

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
1

,7
9

1
4

,2
1

2
1

,7
9

1
-5

7
.4

8
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

2
8

6
6

8
7

2
8

8
.9

8
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
1

3
0

8
0

1
3

0
6

2
.5

0
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
0

5
4

3
9

4
0

5
-7

.7
4

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

1
,0

1
3

1
3

,4
8

2
1

1
,0

1
3

-1
8

.3
1

%

45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



 

 

ORDINANCE 18-05 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF 
MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND 
LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018, AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2019, AND 
SPECIFYING THE OBJECTS AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE 
MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT OR PURPOSE.  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 
 
Section 1:  The following is the Annual Budget and Appropriation for the Lisle Library  
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018, and ending June 30, 2019. 
 

1 CORPORATE FUND

BUDGET

2018-2019

2018-2019

AMOUNT TO BE

APPROPRIATED

EXPENDITURES

A. EMPLOYEE COSTS

Salaries $2,206,151.15 $2,230,000.00

Health Insurance $340,000.00 $350,000.00

Compysch Asst Plan $870.00 $1,000.00

Unemployment compensation $4,000.00 $4,000.00

Tuition Reimbursement $0.00 $2,000.00

$2,551,021.15 $2,587,000.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Internet Service Provider $5,400.00 $5,400.00

Inet $1,810.00 $1,810.00

Utilities $69,250.00 $75,000.00

Maintenance Contracts $76,250.00 $79,000.00

Maintenance/Repairs $27,700.00 $101,970.00

Rubbish Removal $2,500.00 $2,500.00

$182,910.00 $265,680.00  
 fn1  

                                                 
Fn.1 The draft FY 2018-19 B&A Ordinance provides that the Library will not make use in 2019 of its authority to 

levy the additional 0.02% tax for building and maintenance purposes. Rather, it is proposed that certain expenditures 

which would have been funded through the building/maintenance levy be funded instead by a corresponding 

increase in the general corporate levy.  For this reason, the FY 18/19 appropriation for Maintenance/Repairs has 

been increased by $65,000 from the FY 18/19 budgeted amount of $27,700 and adjusted by 10% ($27,000 + 65,000 

x 1.10 = $101,970) to accommodate payment by the Corporate Fund of certain expenditures which would otherwise 

have been paid from the Building Maintenance Fund. See also related notes 2 and 3 below.   

55 



 

 

C. OPERATING EXPENSES

Postage $12,500.00 $12,500.00

Printing/Spec Services $21,000.00 $21,000.00

Office Supplies $28,000.00 $30,000.00

Circ Material Supplies $9,500.00 $10,000.00

Processing Supplies $25,000.00 $28,000.00

Publishing $1,200.00 $1,500.00

Safety Deposit Box Rental $150.00 $150.00

Check Printing/Bank charges $2,000.00 $2,500.00

Local Travel $500.00 $525.00

$99,850.00 $106,175.00

D. INSURANCE

Fidelity Bond $2,300.00 $2,450.00

Property and Liability Coverage $23,000.00 $25,000.00

Notary Bond $0.00 $0.00

Workers Comp Insurance $6,400.00 $6,700.00

$31,700.00 $34,150.00

E. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

Legal services $20,000.00 $20,000.00

Collection Agency $700.00 $700.00

Other Contractual Services $38,000.00 $74,800.00

Investment Agency Consultants $7,000.00 $7,000.00

Audit Fee $8,500.00 $9,000.00

Payroll Service $7,700.00 $7,700.00

Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades $7,574.00 $8,950.00

$89,474.00 $128,150.00

F. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT

Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff $22,100.00 $22,100.00

Memorial/Tribute/Recognition $2,000.00 $2,000.00

In Service $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Training-continuing ed-Staff $1,500.00 $2,000.00

Dues/Meetings, Conferences, Training-Trustees $3,525.00 $3,600.00

$32,125.00 $32,700.00

G. EQUIPMENT

Polaris $50,000.00 $52,500.00

Major Equipment $0.00 $66,000.00

Minor Equipment $3,500.00 $4,000.00

Rental-Postage Meter $720.00 $800.00

Equipment Maintenance/Repair $20,000.00 $21,000.00

$74,220.00 $144,300.00  
                                                                                                                                                     fn2 

                                                 
Fn2 On the rationale discussed in fn1, the FY 18/19 appropriation for Other Contractual Services has been increased 

by $30,000 plus a 10% adjustment, and the appropriation for Major Equipment by $60,000 plus a 10% adjustment. 

56 



 

 

H. LIBRARY MATERIALS

Literacy $9,000.00 $9,000.00

Books $225,700.00 $235,000.00

Databases $149,200.00 $150,000.00

AV $120,000.00 $122,000.00

Periodicals $46,800.00 $46,800.00

Document Delivery $22,000.00 $22,000.00

$572,700.00 $584,800.00

I. PROGRAMS

Programs/Lectures $35,300.00 $37,000.00

Readers Services $7,000.00 $7,000.00

$42,300.00 $44,000.00

J. RESTRICTED EXPENSES

Gifts (if restricted gifts are received) $0.00 $20,000.00

Per Capita Grant (per state standards if received) $0.00 $36,000.00

Transfer to Special Reserve Fund $300,000.00 $300,000.00

Transfer to IMRF (Addl. supplemental funding) $50,000.00 $75,000.00

$350,000.00 $431,000.00

K. CONTINGENCY $25,000.00 $25,000.00

SUBTOTALS $4,051,300.15 $4,382,955.00

2 .02 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE FUND $155,000.00 $220,000.00

3 IMRF FUND $180,000.00 $184,500.00

4 FICA FUND $168,770.56 $172,990.00

$4,555,070.71 $4,960,445.00

5 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

Facility and campus $30,000.00 $30,000.00

Furniture & Equipment $200,000.00 $200,000.00

Consulting $50,000.00 $50,000.00

Interior Renovations $0.00 $0.00

$280,000.00 $280,000.00

TOTALS $4,835,070.71 $5,240,445.00

fn3 

 
 

                                                 
Fn3 The proposed FY 18/19 appropriation for the Building/Maintenance Fund reflects proposed budgeted 

expenditures of $155,000 plus $65,000 of available Building/Maintenance Fund monies to be expended.    

57 



 

 

 
Section 2:  As part of the Annual Budget, it is stated: 
         
 (a)  That the cash on hand at the beginning of the fiscal year is $ 10,765,870.94. 
 
 (b)  That the estimated cash expected to be received during the fiscal year from all 
sources is $ 4,817,725.92. 
 
 (c)  That the estimated expenditures for the fiscal year are $ 4,835,070.71. 
 
 (d)  That the estimated cash expected to be on hand at the end of the fiscal year is  
$ 10,748,526.15. 
 
 (e)  That the estimated amount of taxes to be received by the Lisle Library District 
during the fiscal year is $ 4,411,725.92. 
 
 (f)  That the estimated amount of income to be received from sources other than 
library taxes for the fiscal year is $ 406,000.00. 
 
Section 3:  That the funds in the total amount of $5,240,445.00 or so much thereof as 
may be authorized by law, be and the same are hereby appropriated for the corporate 
purposes of the Lisle Library District, as hereinafter specified, for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 
 
Section 4:  The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from 
sources other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances 
from the preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were 
appropriated and levied may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve 
Fund for the purchase of Sites and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, 
Improving and Equipping of the Same. 
 
Section 5:  The Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District  will not levy any tax 
under Public Library District Act Section 35-5 (75 ILCS 16/35-5) for the Building 
Maintenance Fund in the Library’s Tax Levy Ordinance for Tax Year 2019; therefore this 
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance 18-05 provides for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 
expenditures  of the Building Maintenance Fund and also for the appropriation within 
the Corporate Fund of monies to enable the Corporate Fund to  pay for certain 
necessary building and maintenance-related expenditures for during Fiscal Year 2018-
2019.   
 
Section 6:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval and publication as required by law. 
 
 
 
 
 

58 



 

 

ADOPTED this 12th day of September, 2018, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 

AYES: _____________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: _____________________________________________________________ 

ABSENT: ___________________________________________________________ 

 
Approved by me this 12th day of September, 2018. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jay Fisher 
President, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Attest: 

 

________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli 
Secretary, Lisle Library Board of Trustees 
 
Submitted to be published on the 14th day of September, 2018. 
Published in the Daily Herald on the ____ day of September, 2018.   

59 



IL
LI

N
O

IS
 P

U
B
LI

C
 L

IB
R
A
R
Y 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
RT

 (
IP

LA
R
) 

  
  
20

18
  
 

LI
S

LE
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

  
 

IP
LA

R

ID
EN

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 (

1
.1

 -
 1

.3
1

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

. 
"A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

En
ti

ty
" 

is
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
th

e 
ag

en
cy

 t
h

at
 is

 le
g

al
ly

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

u
n

d
er

 lo
ca

l o
r 

st
at

e 
la

w
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 t
o 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 o
f 

a 
lo

ca
l j

u
ri

sd
ic

ti
on

. 
Th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
a

si
n

g
le

 o
u

tl
et

 o
r 

it
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
th

an
 o

n
e 

ou
tl

et
 (

an
 o

u
tl

et
 is

 a
 lo

ca
ti

on
, 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

 c
en

tr
al

 li
b

ra
ry

, 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

).
 T

h
e 

m
aj

or
it

y
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 is

 p
re

-f
ill

ed
. 

If
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s 
to

 b
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
, 

en
te

r 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

te
d

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

b
ox

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 o

n
th

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
.

1
.1

 I
S

L 
C

on
tr

ol
 #

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

1
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
3

0
4

1
0

1
.2

 I
S

L 
B

ra
n

ch
 #

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

1
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
1

]
0

0
1

.3
a

 F
S

C
S

 I
D

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

0
, 

P
LS

C
 7

0
0

]
IL

0
2

9
2

1
.3

b
 F

S
C

S
_

S
EQ

 [
P

LS
C

 7
0

0
]

0
0

2
1

.4
a

 L
eg

al
 N

am
e 

of
 L

ib
ra

ry
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
2

]
Li

sl
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
1

.4
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 n
am

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.4
c

 W
as

 t
h

is
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

ia
l n

am
e 

ch
an

g
e?

 
1

.5
a

 F
ac

ili
ty

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
3

]
7

7
7

 F
ro

n
t 

S
tr

ee
t

1
.5

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

st
re

et
 a

d
d

re
ss

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.5

c
 W

as
 t

h
is

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 lo
ca

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e?
 

1
.6

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 C

it
y 

[P
LS

C
 1

5
4

]
Li

sl
e

1
.6

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

ci
ty

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.7

a
 F

ac
ili

ty
 Z

ip
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
5

]
6

0
5

3
2

1
.7

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

zi
p

 c
od

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.8
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 A
d

d
re

ss
 [

P
LS

C
 1

5
7

]
7

7
7

 F
ro

n
t 

S
tr

ee
t

1
.8

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g

 a
d

d
re

ss
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.9
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 C
it

y 
[P

LS
C

 1
5

8
]

Li
sl

e
1

.9
b

 I
f 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y'

s 
m

ai
lin

g
 c

it
y 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

0
a

 M
ai

lin
g

 Z
ip

 [
P

LS
C

 1
5

9
]

6
0

5
3

2
1

.1
0

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

ci
lit

y'
s 

m
ai

lin
g

 z
ip

 c
od

e 
h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.1
1

a
 L

ib
ra

ry
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

2
]

(6
3

0
) 

9
7

1
-1

6
7

5
1

.1
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
te

le
p

h
on

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

2
a

 L
ib

ra
ry

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

(6
3

0
) 

9
7

1
-1

7
0

1
1

.1
2

b
 I

f 
th

e 
fa

x 
n

u
m

b
er

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

1
.1

3
 W

eb
si

te
h

tt
p

:/
/

w
w

w
.l

is
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
fu

ll 
n

am
e,

 t
it

le
 a

n
d

 e
-m

ai
l a

d
d

re
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 d

ir
ec

to
r.

1
.1

4
 N

am
e

Ta
ti

an
a 

W
ei

n
st

ei
n

1
.1

5
 T

it
le

D
ir

ec
to

r
1

.1
6

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ir

ec
to

r'
s 

E-
m

ai
l

ta
ti

an
a@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg

Li
b

ra
ry

 I
n

fo
rm

at
io

n

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 t
yp

e.

1
.1

7
a

 T
yp

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

D
is

tri
ct

1
.1

7
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 t

yp
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

 
1

.1
8

 I
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 li

b
ra

ry
 a

 c
om

b
in

ed
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 s
ch

oo
l l

ib
ra

ry
?

N
o

1
.1

9
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
w

it
h

 a
n

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

o 
R

EC
EI

V
E 

A
LL

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s?

60 



N
o

C
on

tr
ac

t 
fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
fu

ll 
le

g
al

 n
am

e(
s)

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
(i

es
) 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 f
or

 s
er

vi
ce

. 
If

 y
ou

 n
ee

d
 m

or
e 

th
an

 o
n

e 
lin

e,
 a

n
ew

 o
n

e 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 t
ex

t 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

b
ox

.

N
um

be
r o

f c
on

tr
ac

tin
g 

lib
ra

rie
s:

 Le
ga

l n
am

e 
of

 li
br

ar
y 

yo
u 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

:

A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(5

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
2

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ex

te
n

si
on

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
e 

or
 a

n
y 

ch
an

g
es

 t
o 

th
e 

lim
it

s 
or

 b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

as
. 

M
os

t 
of

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
p

re
-f

ill
ed

. 
If

 t
h

e
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 in
co

rr
ec

t,
 p

le
as

e 
en

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

ex
t 

lin
e 

of
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

as
 h

ad
a 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 c
h

an
g

e,
 y

ou
 m

u
st

 s
u

b
m

it
 o

ff
ic

ia
l v

er
if

ic
at

io
n

 t
o 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
.

1
.2

1
a

 C
ou

n
ty

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
 is

 lo
ca

te
d

 [
P

LS
C

 1
6

1
]

D
u

P
ag

e
1

.2
1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

's
 c

ou
n

ty
 h

as
 c

h
an

g
ed

, 
th

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

 a
n

sw
er

 h
er

e.
1

.2
2

a
 D

id
 t

h
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

en
ti

ty
's

 le
g

al
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

re
a 

b
ou

n
d

ar
ie

s 
ch

an
g

e 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

ye
ar

?
[P

LS
C

 2
0

5
]

N
o

1
.2

2
b

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

b
ou

n
d

ar
y 

ch
an

g
e

 
1

.2
3

a
 P

op
u

la
ti

on
 r

es
id

in
g

 in
 t

ax
 b

as
e 

(U
se

 t
h

e 
la

te
st

 o
ff

ic
ia

l f
ed

er
al

 c
en

su
s 

fi
g

u
re

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

8
]

2
8

,5
0

4
1

.2
3

b
 I

f 
th

e 
p

op
u

la
ti

on
 r

es
id

in
g

 in
 t

h
e 

ta
x 

b
as

e 
h

as
 h

ad
 a

 L
EG

A
L 

ch
an

g
e,

 t
h

en
 e

n
te

r 
th

e 
u

p
d

at
ed

an
sw

er
 h

er
e.

2
9

,5
5

4

1
.2

3
c

 D
oc

u
m

en
ta

ti
on

 o
f 

le
g

al
 p

op
u

la
ti

on
 c

h
an

g
e

S
cr

ee
n

sh
ot

_
2

0
1

8
-0

8
-0

2
 D

em
og

ra
p

h
ic

s 
Li

sl
e,

 I
L 

- 
O

ff
ic

ia
l

W
eb

si
te

.p
n

g
1

.2
4

 I
f 

th
e 

p
op

u
la

ti
on

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
, 

th
en

 in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
re

as
on

.
Sp

ec
ia

l C
en

su
s

1
.2

5
a

 T
h

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 is

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

a 
m

em
b

er
 o

f 
w

h
at

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
lib

ra
ry

 s
ys

te
m

?
R

AI
LS

1
.2

5
b

 I
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 s
ys

te
m

 h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

 

Fe
d

er
al

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ri

te
ri

a

A
cc

or
d

in
g

 t
o 

th
e 

In
st

it
u

te
 o

f 
M

u
se

u
m

 a
n

d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s'

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

, 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 is
 a

n
 e

n
ti

ty
 t

h
at

 is
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 u

n
d

er
st

at
e 

en
ab

lin
g

 la
w

s 
or

 r
eg

u
la

ti
on

s 
to

 s
er

ve
 a

 c
om

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

, 
an

d
 t

h
at

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

t 
le

as
t 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
: 

1
. 

A
n

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
 c

om
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f;
 

2
. 

P
ai

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
3

. 
A

n
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 in
 w

h
ic

h
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

of
 t

h
e 

st
af

f 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

; 
4

. 
Th

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

su
ch

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
, 

st
af

f,
 a

n
d

 s
ch

ed
u

le
; 

an
d

  
5

. 
Is

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 in

 w
h

ol
e 

or
 in

 p
ar

t 
w

it
h

 p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.

1
.2

6
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 o
rg

an
iz

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ri
n

te
d

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

, 
or

 a
co

m
b

in
at

io
n

 t
h

er
eo

f?
Ye

s

1
.2

7
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
p

ai
d

 s
ta

ff
?

Ye
s

1
.2

8
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 li
b

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 in

 w
h

ic
h

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
of

 t
h

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
?

Ye
s

1
.2

9
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

th
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
su

ch
 a

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

, 
st

af
f,

 a
n

d
sc

h
ed

u
le

?
Ye

s

1
.3

0
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

u
p

p
or

te
d

 in
 w

h
ol

e 
or

 in
 p

ar
t 

w
it

h
 p

u
b

lic
 f

u
n

d
s?

Ye
s

1
.3

1
 D

oe
s 

th
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 m
ee

t 
A

LL
 t

h
e 

cr
it

er
ia

 o
f 

th
e 

P
LS

C
 p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

ef
in

it
io

n
? 

[P
LS

C
2

0
3

]
Ye

s

61 



S
ER

V
IC

E 
O

U
TL

ET
S

 (
2

.1
 -

 2
.1

4
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ou

tl
et

s 
(c

en
tr

al
s,

 b
ra

n
ch

es
, 

b
oo

km
ob

ile
s)

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

. 
If

 y
ou

 d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
se

rv
ic

e
lo

ca
ti

on
s 

b
ey

on
d

 t
h

e 
ce

n
tr

al
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 w
ill

 n
ot

 o
p

en
 f

or
 c

om
p

le
ti

on
. 

Lo
ca

ti
on

s 
ca

n
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
 t

o 
th

is
 s

u
rv

ey
 b

y 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

st
af

f.
 I

f 
yo

u
 h

av
e 

a 
b

ra
n

ch
 o

r 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

 a
n

d
 d

o 
n

ot
 s

ee
 it

s 
n

am
e 

lis
te

d
 in

 q
u

es
ti

on
 2

.3
a,

 p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 P
at

 B
u

rg
 (

2
1

7
-7

8
5

-1
1

6
8

,
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.n
et

) 
so

 t
h

at
 it

 c
an

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
.

2
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
b

oo
km

ob
ile

s 
[P

LS
C

 2
1

1
 &

 P
LS

C
 7

1
2

]
0

 
2

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
ra

n
ch

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 2

1
0

]
0

 
2

.2
a

 A
re

 a
n

y 
of

 t
h

e 
b

ra
n

ch
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 a
 c

om
b

in
ed

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 s

ch
oo

l l
ib

ra
ry

?
 

2
.2

b
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
n

am
e 

of
 t

h
e 

b
ra

n
ch

 o
r 

b
ra

n
ch

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

.

A
N

N
U

A
L 

R
EP

O
R

T 
D

A
TA

 (
3

.1
 -

 3
.7

)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

p
er

io
d

 c
ov

er
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
an

d
 t

h
e 

n
am

e 
an

d
 c

on
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 t

h
e 

p
er

so
n

 p
re

p
ar

in
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t.
Th

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 s

h
ou

ld
 c

ov
er

 t
h

e 
ti

m
e 

fr
om

 t
h

e 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

IP
LA

R
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
m

os
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r.

 I
f 

yo
u

r
lib

ra
ry

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

n
ew

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d
, 

th
is

 m
ay

 m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 y
ou

r 
re

p
or

t 
n

ee
d

s 
to

 c
ov

er
 m

or
e 

or
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 a
 t

w
el

ve
(1

2
) 

m
on

th
 p

er
io

d
.

3
.1

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 

S
ta

rt
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

6
]

2
0

1
7

-0
7

-0
1

 
3

.2
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r 
En

d
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
0

7
]

2
0

1
8

-0
6

-3
0

 
3

.3
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
on

th
s 

in
 t

h
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r

1
2

 
3

.4
 N

am
e 

of
 p

er
so

n
 p

re
p

ar
in

g
 t

h
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t
C

h
ri

s 
K

n
ig

h
t 

3
.5

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

er
so

n
 P

re
p

ar
in

g
 R

ep
or

t
6

3
0

-9
7

1
-1

6
7

5
 

3
.6

 F
A

X
 N

u
m

b
er

6
3

0
-9

7
1

-1
7

0
1

 
3

.7
 E

-M
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
kn

ig
h

tc
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
 

R
EF

ER
EN

D
A

 (
4

.1
 -

 4
.1

1
)

P
le

as
e 

en
te

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 a

n
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
A

 r
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 is

 a
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
is

su
e 

th
at

 is
 t

ak
en

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 f
or

 a
 v

ot
e.

 E
xa

m
p

le
s 

ar
e:

 b
on

d
 is

su
e,

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
es

ta
b

lis
h

m
en

t,
 t

ax
 in

cr
ea

se
.

4
.1

a
 W

as
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 a
 r

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

?
N

o
 

4
.1

b
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

re
fe

re
n

d
a 

w
as

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
?

  

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 1

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 2

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 3

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 4

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
4

.3
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
w

h
at

 w
as

 t
h

e
4

.4
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 D
at

e
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
4

.7
 R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 b
al

lo
t

62 



Ty
p

e
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 t
yp

e?
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

or
 F

ai
le

d
?

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 5

 4
.2

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
Ty

p
e

4
.3

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

w
h

at
 w

as
 t

h
e

re
fe

re
n

d
u

m
 t

yp
e?

4
.4

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 D

at
e

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.5
 P

as
se

d
or

 F
ai

le
d

?
4

.6
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.7

 R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 b

al
lo

t
la

n
g

u
ag

e 
d

oc
u

m
en

ta
ti

on
 

 

B
oa

rd
 A

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 B
ac

kd
oo

r 
R

ef
er

en
d

a

If
, 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 b
oa

rd
 t

oo
k 

ac
ti

on
 t

o 
a)

 c
on

ve
rt

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
st

at
u

s 
b

y 
ap

p
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e
co

rp
or

at
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
[7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
1

0
-1

5
];

 a
n

d
/

or
 b

) 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

an
n

ex
ed

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 t

er
ri

to
ry

 in
 a

n
 u

n
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

re
a 

b
y

b
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
1

5
-5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
; 

an
d

/
or

 c
) 

yo
u

r 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

to
ok

 a
n

y 
ot

h
er

 a
ct

io
n

 b
y 

b
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

,
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
d

at
e 

of
 t

h
e 

ac
ti

on
. 

"B
ac

kd
oo

r 
re

fe
re

n
d

u
m

" 
m

ea
n

s 
th

e 
su

b
m

is
si

on
 o

f 
a 

p
u

b
lic

 q
u

es
ti

on
 t

o 
th

e 
vo

te
rs

 o
f 

a
g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l u
n

it
, 

in
it

ia
te

d
 b

y 
a 

p
et

it
io

n
 o

f 
vo

te
rs

, 
re

si
d

en
ts

 o
r 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 o

w
n

er
s 

of
 s

u
ch

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

ta
l u

n
it

, 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
h

et
h

er
 a

n
ac

ti
on

 b
y 

th
e 

g
ov

er
n

in
g

 b
od

y 
of

 s
u

ch
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
ta

l u
n

it
 s

h
al

l b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e,
 a

d
op

te
d

 o
r 

re
je

ct
ed

.

4
.8

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

on
ve

rs
io

n
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.9
 T

er
ri

to
ry

 A
n

n
ex

at
io

n
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)
4

.1
0

a
 O

th
er

 A
ct

io
n

 b
y 

B
ac

kd
oo

r 
R

ef
er

en
d

u
m

 (
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y)
4

.1
0

b
 O

th
er

 -
 E

ff
ec

ti
ve

 D
at

e 
(m

m
/

d
d

/
ye

ar
)

4
.1

1
a

 O
th

er
 A

ct
io

n
 b

y 
B

ac
kd

oo
r 

R
ef

er
en

d
u

m
 (

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y)

4
.1

1
b

 O
th

er
 -

 E
ff

ec
ti

ve
 D

at
e 

(m
m

/
d

d
/

ye
ar

)

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 B
O

A
R

D
 (

5
.1

 -
 5

.1
3

)

Th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 u

se
d

 f
or

 d
ir

ec
to

ry
 p

u
rp

os
es

 a
n

d
 f

or
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 le

g
al

 r
ep

or
ti

n
g

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

 [
7

5
IL

C
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-4

0
(d

)]
. 

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 o

rg
an

iz
ed

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
Lo

ca
l L

ib
ra

ry
 A

ct
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
] 

ar
e 

al
so

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 t

o 
an

n
u

al
ly

 r
ep

or
t 

on
 t

h
e 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 o
f

th
ei

r 
tr

u
st

 t
o 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

].
 

 A
ll 

p
er

so
n

al
 id

en
ti

fy
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 is

 F
O

IA
 e

xe
m

p
t 

an
d

 w
ill

 N
O

T 
b

e 
re

le
as

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
. 

Th
e 

on
ly

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ta

te
Li

b
ra

ry
 w

ill
 r

el
ea

se
 u

p
on

 r
eq

u
es

t 
is

 t
h

e 
b

oa
rd

 m
em

b
er

 n
am

e,
 t

ru
st

ee
 p

os
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 t

er
m

 e
xp

ir
at

io
n

 d
at

e.
 

 R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

m
os

t 
cu

rr
en

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

. 

5
.1

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

b
oa

rd
 s

ea
ts

7 
5

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
va

ca
n

t 
b

oa
rd

 s
ea

ts
0

 
5

.3
 T

h
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 b
oa

rd
 o

f 
tr

u
st

ee
s 

at
te

st
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
b

oa
rd

 is
 le

g
al

ly
 e

st
ab

lis
h

ed
,

or
g

an
iz

ed
, 

an
d

 t
h

e 
te

rm
s 

of
 o

ff
ic

e 
fo

r 
lib

ra
ry

 t
ru

st
ee

s 
ar

e 
al

l u
n

ex
p

ir
ed

.
Ye

s 

5
.4

 I
F 

N
O

, 
p

le
as

e 
ex

p
la

in

Fi
rs

t 
M

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
R

ic
h

ar
d

 F
lin

t
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

O
th

er
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
1

9
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

fl
in

tr
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

S
ec

on
d

m
em

b
er

63 



S
ec

on
d

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Th

om
as

 H
u

m
m

el
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

Vi
ce

-P
re

si
de

nt
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

0
5

/
2

0
1

9
5

.8
 T

el
ep

h
on

e 
N

u
m

b
er

5
.9

 E
-m

ai
l A

d
d

re
ss

h
u

m
m

el
t@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

Th
ir

d
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Ja

y 
Fi

sh
er

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
Pr

es
id

en
t

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

1
9

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
fi

sh
er

j@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

3
2

Fo
u

rt
h

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
M

ar
jo

ri
e 

B
ar

te
lli

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
Se

cr
et

ar
y

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
1

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
b

ar
te

lli
m

@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
5

3
2

Fi
ft

h
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Em

ily
 S

w
is

ta
k

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
O

th
er

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
1

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
sw

is
ta

ke
@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

N
ap

er
vi

lle
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
4

0

S
ix

th
 m

em
b

er

64 



S
t

 
e

b
e

5
.5

 N
am

e
Li

z 
S

u
lli

va
n

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
O

th
er

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

2
1

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
su

lli
va

n
l@

lis
le

lib
ra

ry
.o

rg
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

Li
sl

e
5

.1
2

 S
ta

te
IL

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

6
0

5
3

2

S
ev

en
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
Lo

n
g

ry
 W

an
g

5
.6

 T
ru

st
ee

 P
os

it
io

n
Tr

ea
su

re
r

5
.7

 P
re

se
n

t 
Te

rm
 E

n
d

s 
(m

m
/

ye
ar

)
0

5
/

2
0

1
9

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
w

an
g

l@
lis

le
lib

ra
ry

.o
rg

5
.1

0
 H

om
e 

A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
1

 C
it

y
Li

sl
e

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

IL
5

.1
3

 Z
ip

 C
od

e
6

0
3

5
2

Ei
g

h
th

 m
em

b
er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

 
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

N
in

th
 m

em
b

er

5
.5

 N
am

e
5

.6
 T

ru
st

ee
 P

os
it

io
n

 
5

.7
 P

re
se

n
t 

Te
rm

 E
n

d
s 

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

5
.8

 T
el

ep
h

on
e 

N
u

m
b

er
5

.9
 E

-m
ai

l A
d

d
re

ss
5

.1
0

 H
om

e 
A

d
d

re
ss

5
.1

1
 C

it
y

5
.1

2
 S

ta
te

5
.1

3
 Z

ip
 C

od
e

65 



FA
C

IL
IT

Y
/

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
6

.1
-6

.4
)

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

.

6
.1

a
 T

ot
al

 s
q

u
ar

e 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 t
h

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 b
u

ild
in

g
 [

P
LS

C
 7

1
1

]
2

9
,5

0
0

6
.1

b
 I

f 
th

e 
m

ai
n

 li
b

ra
ry

's
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

h
as

 c
h

an
g

ed
, 

th
en

 e
n

te
r 

th
e 

u
p

d
at

ed
 a

n
sw

er
 h

er
e.

 
6

.1
c

 I
n

d
ic

at
e 

th
e 

re
as

on
 f

or
 t

h
e 

ch
an

g
e/

va
ri

an
ce

 in
 s

q
u

ar
e 

fo
ot

ag
e 

fo
r 

th
is

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
as

co
m

p
ar

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 

6
.2

a
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 a

d
d

re
ss

 t
h

e 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l n
ee

d
s 

of
 p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
 s

p
ec

tr
u

m
?

Ye
s 

6
.2

b
 I

f 
so

, 
p

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e

P
ro

vi
d

e 
q

u
ie

t 
ro

om
 o

r 
sp

ac
e 

as
 n

ee
d

ed
6

.3
a

 T
ot

al
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 R

oo
m

s
1

 
6

.3
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 r
oo

m
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

3
0

8
 

6
.4

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
S

tu
d

y 
R

oo
m

s
4

 
6

.4
b

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ti
m

es
 s

tu
d

y 
ro

om
(s

) 
u

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

4
,9

3
5

 

A
S

S
ET

S
 A

N
D

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 (

7
.1

 -
 7

.1
3

)

Th
e 

b
el

ow
 s

ec
ti

on
s 

re
q

u
es

t 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eg
ar

d
in

g
 p

ro
p

er
ty

, 
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s 
an

d
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

. 
Th

es
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
 [

7
5

 I
LC

S
 5

/
4

-1
0

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
] 

to
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t.

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 in

 e
ac

h
se

ct
io

n
.

P
ro

p
er

ty

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(4

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
3

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
le

g
ac

y,
 p

u
rc

h
as

e,
 g

if
t 

or
 o

th
er

w
is

e.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
es

ti
m

at
ed

 c
u

rr
en

t 
fa

ir
 m

ar
ke

t 
va

lu
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 r
ea

l e
st

at
e 

(l
an

d
 a

n
d

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 g
ar

ag
es

, 
sh

ed
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

$
9

,5
9

4
,3

6
8

 

7
.2

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r,

 d
id

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
an

y 
re

al
 a

n
d

/
or

 p
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

?
N

o
 

IF
 Y

ES
, 

h
ow

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

 w
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 o

p
ti

on
s?

 (
En

te
r 

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 o
p

ti
on

 7
.3

-7
.6

 t
h

at
 a

p
p

lie
s)

7
.3

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

 
7

.4
 L

eg
ac

y
 

7
.5

 G
if

t
 

7
.6

 O
th

er
 

7
.7

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
a 

g
en

er
al

 d
es

cr
ip

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

cq
u

ir
ed

.

Fi
sc

al
 A

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(7

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
4

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 a
n

y 
fi

sc
al

ac
cu

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
re

as
on

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
ac

cu
m

u
la

ti
on

s.
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.8

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

fi
sc

al
 a

cc
u

m
u

la
ti

on
s 

(r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s,
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 b

al
an

ce
s,

 e
tc

.)
?

Ye
s 

7
.9

 I
F 

Y
ES

, 
th

en
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

th
at

 d
et

ai
ls

 t
h

e 
d

ol
la

r 
am

ou
n

t(
s)

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
as

on
(s

) 
fo

r 
th

e
fi

sc
al

 a
cc

u
m

u
la

ti
on

s.

Th
e 

Li
b

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
 s

p
ec

ia
l r

es
er

ve
 f

u
n

d
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 1
6

-0
3

.
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 in
it

ia
te

d
 F

Y
1

7
-1

8
 a

n
d

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
d

is
cu

ss
in

g
fa

ci
lit

y 
op

ti
on

s.
 $

2
,9

5
9

,2
3

9

Li
ab

ili
ti

es

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(8

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
5

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
,

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
or

 b
on

d
s 

st
ill

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

. 
P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
is

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ct

io
n

 b
el

ow
.

7
.1

0
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
an

y 
ou

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 li
ab

ili
ti

es
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 b

on
d

s,
 j

u
d

g
m

en
ts

, 
se

tt
le

m
en

ts
,

et
c.

?
N

o
 

66 



7
.1

1
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

ou
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ti
es

?
 

7
.1

2
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

th
en

 p
re

p
ar

e 
a 

st
at

em
en

t 
th

at
 id

en
ti

fi
es

 e
ac

h
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 li

ab
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 it
s 

sp
ec

if
ic

d
ol

la
r 

am
ou

n
t.

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

 B
Y

 S
O

U
R

C
E 

(8
.1

 -
 8

.2
1

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(1

)(
6

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
of

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ce

ip
ts

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

" 
ar

e 
th

e 
m

on
ie

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

n
d

 u
ti

liz
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

to
 s

u
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

on
g

oi
n

g
,

d
ay

-t
o-

d
ay

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 O

n
ly

 in
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e 

p
or

ti
on

 o
f 

th
e 

g
ra

n
t 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

w
h

ol
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

g
ra

n
t.

 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
fo

r 
m

aj
or

 c
ap

it
al

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 c
on

tr
ib

u
ti

on
s 

to
 e

n
d

ow
m

en
ts

, 
re

ve
n

u
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

, 
fu

n
d

s
u

n
sp

en
t 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
rs

 (
e.

g
. 

ca
rr

yo
ve

r)
, 

an
d

 t
ax

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

io
n

 w
ar

ra
n

ts
. 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
lib

ra
ry

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, 

in
cl

u
d

e 
re

ce
ip

ts
 f

ro
m

: 
lo

ca
l p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

es
 (

lib
ra

ry
 t

ax
es

),
 im

p
ac

t 
fe

es
 (

IL
 H

ig
h

w
ay

 C
od

e)
, 

th
e 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Lo
ca

l
S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ta
x 

A
ct

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

 d
on

at
io

n
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
in

es
,

fe
es

, 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

st
at

e,
 f

ed
er

al
, 

an
d

 o
th

er
 f

u
n

d
s 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

. 
R

ep
or

t 
th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
re

ve
n

u
e 

or
 f

ed
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

re
ve

n
u

e,
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e.

8
.1

 L
oc

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
0

] 
(i

n
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

 w
h

ic
h

 m
u

st
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 1

2
.1

a 
on

ly
)

$
4

,9
1

3
,0

8
2

 

8
.1

a
 I

s 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
's

 a
n

n
u

al
 t

ax
 le

vy
/

fi
sc

al
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 s
u

b
je

ct
 t

o 
ta

x 
ca

p
s 

[t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ty

 T
ax

Ex
te

n
si

on
 L

im
it

at
io

n
 L

aw
, 

3
5

 I
LC

S
 2

0
0

/
1

8
-1

8
5

, 
et

 s
eq

.]
?

Ye
s

8
.1

b
 L

oc
al

 g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

su
in

g
 o

r 
u

p
co

m
in

g
/

cu
rr

en
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

(i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y,
 d

is
tr

ic
t,

 o
r 

re
g

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

ca
p

it
al

 in
co

m
e 

fr
om

 b
on

d
 s

al
es

.)
$

4
,4

0
0

,0
2

5
 

S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
al

l f
u

n
d

s 
d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 t
o 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 b

y 
st

at
e 

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fo

r 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 b
y 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ri

es
, 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

fe
d

er
al

 m
on

ey
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 f

u
n

d
s 

fr
om

 s
u

ch
 s

ou
rc

es
 a

s 
p

en
al

 f
in

es
, 

lic
en

se
 f

ee
s,

 a
n

d
 m

in
er

al
 r

ig
h

ts
. 

 N
ot

e:
 I

f 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fr

om
 c

on
so

lid
at

ed
 t

ax
es

 is
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
st

at
e 

le
g

is
la

ti
on

, 
th

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 u
n

d
er

 s
ta

te
 r

ev
en

u
e

(e
ve

n
 t

h
ou

g
h

 t
h

e 
re

ve
n

u
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

fr
om

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

ou
rc

es
).

 
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
u

re
 if

 f
u

n
d

s 
yo

u
 r

ec
ei

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

ar
e 

fe
d

er
al

 o
f 

st
at

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
,

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.n

et
).

8
.2

 P
er

 c
ap

it
a 

g
ra

n
t

$
2

2
,1

3
1

 
8

.3
 E

q
u

al
iz

at
io

n
 a

id
 g

ra
n

t
$

0
 

8
.4

 P
er

so
n

al
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ta

x
$

1
6

,3
8

7
 

8
.5

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.6

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

0
 

8
.7

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
te

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
Fu

n
d

s 
(8

.2
 +

 8
.3

 +
 8

.4
 +

 8
.5

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
0

1
]

$
3

8
,5

1
8

 

67 



Fe
d

er
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
fe

d
er

al
 g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 f
or

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 b

y 
th

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ri
es

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 f

ed
er

al
 m

on
ey

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

Il
lin

oi
s 

(e
.g

.,
 L

S
TA

 g
ra

n
ts

 p
ai

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

to
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
).

 
 If

 y
ou

 a
re

 u
n

su
re

 if
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

yo
u

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
Il

lin
oi

s 
w

er
e 

fe
d

er
al

 o
r 

st
at

e 
fu

n
d

s,
 p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-

1
1

6
8

, 
p

b
u

rg
@

ils
os

.n
et

).

8
.8

 L
S

TA
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

$
0

 
8

.9
 E

-R
at

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

0
 O

th
er

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
$

0
 

8
.1

1
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
0

 
8

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

Fu
n

d
s 

(8
.8

 +
 8

.9
 +

 8
.1

0
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
2

]
$

0
 

O
th

er
 I

n
co

m
e

Th
is

 is
 a

ll 
op

er
at

in
g

 r
ev

en
u

e 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
at

 r
ep

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 lo

ca
l,

 s
ta

te
, 

an
d

 f
ed

er
al

 f
u

n
d

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e,
 f

or
 e

xa
m

p
le

, 
m

on
et

ar
y 

g
if

ts
 a

n
d

d
on

at
io

n
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ye
ar

, 
in

te
re

st
, 

lib
ra

ry
 f

in
es

, 
fe

es
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 
or

 g
ra

n
ts

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 a
n

y 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 o
r 

in
-k

in
d

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 t
h

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

n
y 

n
on

-m
on

et
ar

y 
g

if
ts

 a
n

d
 d

on
at

io
n

s.

8
.1

3
 M

on
et

ar
y 

G
if

ts
 a

n
d

 D
on

at
io

n
s

$
2

8
6

 
8

.1
4

 O
th

er
 r

ec
ei

p
ts

 in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o 
b

e 
u

se
d

 f
or

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

$
8

5
,7

1
8

 
8

.1
5

 T
O

TA
L 

al
l o

th
er

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 (

8
.1

3
 +

 8
.1

4
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
3

]
$

8
6

,0
0

4
 

8
.1

6
 O

th
er

 n
on

-c
ap

it
al

 r
ec

ei
p

ts
 p

la
ce

d
 in

 r
es

er
ve

 f
u

n
d

s
$

0
 

To
ta

l O
p

er
at

in
g

 R
ec

ei
p

ts

8
.1

7
 T

O
TA

L 
re

ce
ip

ts
 (

 8
.1

 +
 8

.7
 +

 8
.1

2
 +

 8
.1

5
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

0
4

]
$

5
,0

3
7

,6
0

4
 

S
af

eg
u

ar
d

in
g

 o
f 

Li
b

ra
ry

 F
u

n
d

s

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 r
eq

u
es

ts
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
ve

ri
fy

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 m
ee

t 
th

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 m

in
im

u
m

 le
ve

l o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

u
n

d
s 

[7
5

IL
C

S
 5

/
4

-9
 a

n
d

 7
5

 I
LC

S
 1

6
/

3
0

-4
5

(e
)]

. 
A

cc
or

d
in

g
 t

o 
th

es
e 

st
at

u
te

s,
 “

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

h
al

l p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 t

h
e

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 a

t 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 a
n

n
u

al
 r

ep
or

t 
is

 f
ile

d
.”

 
 Fo

r 
m

u
n

ic
ip

al
it

ie
s 

of
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 5
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
op

u
la

ti
on

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-9

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

on
d

 b
e 

".
..

n
ot

 le
ss

 t
h

an
 5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s
re

ce
iv

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 in
 t

h
e 

la
st

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r.

..
,"

 o
r 

th
e 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t'

s 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

".
..

sh
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
am

ou
n

t 
at

 le
as

t 
eq

u
al

 t
o 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 f

u
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

ri
or

 3
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

rs
."

 
 Fo

r 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-4

5
(e

) 
re

q
u

ir
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

b
on

d
 b

e 
".

..
b

as
ed

 u
p

on
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l f
u

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
b

y 
th

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t 

in
 t

h
e 

la
st

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
..

,"
 o

r 
th

e 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 p
ol

ic
y 

or
 o

th
er

 in
su

ra
n

ce
 in

st
ru

m
en

t'
s 

co
ve

ra
g

e 
".

..
 s

h
al

l b
e 

in
 a

n
am

ou
n

t 
at

 le
as

t 
eq

u
al

 t
o 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
d

is
tr

ic
t'

s 
op

er
at

in
g

 f
u

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

p
ri

or
 3

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

."

8
.1

8
a

 T
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 s
af

eg
u

ar
d

s 
it

s 
fu

n
d

s 
u

si
n

g
 w

h
ic

h
 o

p
ti

on
?

Su
re

ty
 B

on
d

 
8

.1
8

b
 P

ro
of

 o
f 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 f

or
 L

ib
ra

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

-1
|S

K
M

_
C

4
5

8
1

8
0

8
0

1
1

1
2

1
0

.p
d

f
8

.1
9

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
co

ve
ra

g
e 

am
ou

n
t 

of
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

su
re

ty
 b

on
d

 O
R

 t
h

e 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 p
ol

ic
y/

in
su

ra
n

ce
in

st
ru

m
en

t?
$

2
,4

0
0

,0
0

0
 

8
.2

0
 I

s 
th

e 
am

ou
n

t 
of

 t
h

e 
su

re
ty

 b
on

d
, 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 p

ol
ic

y 
or

 o
th

er
 in

su
ra

n
ce

 in
st

ru
m

en
t 

in
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 la
w

?
Ye

s 

8
.2

1
 T

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 c
u

st
od

ia
n

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 f
u

n
d

s 
is

:
Li

br
ar

y 
Tr

ea
su

re
r

 

68 



O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 B
Y

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y
 (

9
.1

 -
 1

1
.2

)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(2

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
 it

em
iz

ed
 s

ta
te

m
en

t 
as

 t
o 

h
ow

 o
p

er
at

in
g

re
ve

n
u

es
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 e

xp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
"O

p
er

at
in

g
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s"
 a

re
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 r
ec

u
rr

en
t 

co
st

s
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
th

e 
p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 
 In

cl
u

d
e:

 S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
co

st
s,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 b

en
ef

it
s 

an
d

 s
al

ar
ie

s,
 t

h
at

 a
re

 p
ai

d
 b

y 
ot

h
er

 t
ax

in
g

 a
g

en
ci

es
 (

g
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
ag

en
ci

es
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
au

th
or

it
y 

to
 le

vy
 t

ax
) 

"o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

of
" 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 m

ay
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 if
 t

h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 t
o 

th
e 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 a
g

en
cy

. 
O

n
ly

 s
u

ch
 f

u
n

d
s

th
at

 a
re

 s
u

p
p

or
te

d
 b

y 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

 d
oc

u
m

en
ts

 (
su

ch
 a

s 
in

vo
ic

es
, 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
, 

p
ay

ro
ll 

re
co

rd
s,

 e
tc

.)
 a

t 
th

e 
p

oi
n

t 
of

 d
is

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e
in

cl
u

d
ed

. 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e:

 D
o 

n
ot

 r
ep

or
t 

th
e 

va
lu

e 
of

 f
re

e 
it

em
s,

 e
st

im
at

ed
 c

os
ts

, 
an

d
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
 

 S
TA

FF
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
9

.1
-9

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s.

 I
f 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

, 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
th

at
ar

e 
p

ai
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 t

ax
in

g
 a

g
en

ci
es

 (
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
th

or
it

y 
to

 le
vy

 t
ax

) 
"o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
of

" 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

9
.1

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d
 w

ag
es

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

 [
P

LS
C

 3
5

0
]

$
2

,0
5

6
,8

1
7

 
9

.2
a

 F
ri

n
g

e 
b

en
ef

it
s,

 f
or

 a
ll 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ta
ff

, 
p

ai
d

 f
or

 f
ro

m
 e

it
h

er
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 o
r 

th
e 

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

co
rp

or
at

e 
au

th
or

it
y'

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
1

]
$

6
3

8
,7

3
0

 

9
.2

b
 I

f 
th

is
 li

b
ra

ry
 a

n
sw

er
ed

 q
u

es
ti

on
 9

.2
a 

as
 z

er
o,

 p
le

as
e 

se
le

ct
 a

n
 e

xp
la

n
at

io
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

d
ro

p
-

d
ow

n
 b

ox
.

 
 

9
.3

 T
ot

al
 S

ta
ff

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.1

 +
 9

.2
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
2

]
$

2
,6

9
5

,5
4

7
 

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 E

X
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

 (
1

0
.1

 -
 1

0
.4

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
al

l m
at

er
ia

ls
 in

 a
ll 

fo
rm

at
s 

(e
.g

.,
 p

ri
n

t,
 m

ic
ro

fo
rm

, 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

) 
w

h
et

h
er

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e

ch
ar

g
es

 o
r 

fe
es

 f
or

 in
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 lo
an

s 
an

d
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r 
d

oc
u

m
en

t 
d

el
iv

er
y.

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
0

.1
 P

ri
n

te
d

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

b
oo

ks
, 

n
ew

sp
ap

er
s,

 e
tc

.)
 [

P
LS

C
 3

5
3

]
$

2
8

1
,8

5
7

 
1

0
.2

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

e-
b

oo
ks

, 
d

at
ab

as
es

, 
et

c.
) 

[P
LS

C
 3

5
4

]
$

1
4

2
,0

9
4

 
1

0
.3

a
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

C
D

s,
 D

V
D

s,
 v

id
eo

 g
am

es
, 

et
c.

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

5
]

$
1

1
3

,8
2

5
 

1
0

.3
b

 P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

 e
xp

la
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ot

h
er

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
l e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
D

V
D

s,
 B

lu
-r

ay
s,

 C
D

s,
 G

am
es

, 
A

rt
 P

ri
n

ts
, 

D
ig

it
al

 d
ev

ic
es

, 
A

V
ki

ts
 

1
0

.4
 T

O
TA

L 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

0
.1

 +
 1

0
.2

 +
 1

0
.3

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

6
]

$
5

3
7

,7
7

6
 

O
TH

ER
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
1

.1
 -

 1
1

.2
)

Th
is

 in
cl

u
d

es
 a

ll 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
ot

h
er

 t
h

an
 t

h
os

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 f
or

 S
ta

ff
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
an

d
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s.
 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

u
rc

h
as

es
 o

f 
m

aj
or

 f
ix

ed
 a

ss
et

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

p
or

te
d

 in
 c

ap
it

al
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s 
(1

2
.7

).
 

 N
O

TE
: 

R
ou

n
d

 a
n

sw
er

s 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.

1
1

.1
 A

ll 
ot

h
er

 o
p

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

ed
 a

b
ov

e 
(s

u
p

p
lie

s,
 u

ti
lit

ie
s,

 le
g

al
 f

ee
s,

 e
tc

.)
[P

LS
C

 3
5

7
]

$
1

,1
9

2
,8

7
3

 

69 



1
1

.2
 T

O
TA

L 
op

er
at

in
g

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

(9
.3

 +
 1

0
.4

 +
 1

1
.1

) 
[P

LS
C

 3
5

8
]

$
4

,4
2

6
,1

9
6

 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (

1
2

.1
 -

 1
2

.7
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 c

ap
it

al
 r

ev
en

u
e 

an
d

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 P
ro

vi
d

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

or
 f

u
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
n

d
 s

p
en

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

ye
ar

 r
ep

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 o
n

ly
. 

If
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 a
 g

ra
n

t,
 b

u
t 

on
ly

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

, 
re

p
or

t 
on

ly
 t

h
e

am
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fu
n

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

, 
n

ot
 t

h
e 

en
ti

re
 g

ra
n

t 
aw

ar
d

.

C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 f

or
: 

si
te

 a
cq

u
is

it
io

n
s;

 n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
(s

);
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s 

to
 o

r 
re

n
ov

at
io

n
s 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

b
u

ild
in

g
s;

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s,

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 a

n
d

 in
it

ia
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

n
ew

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

 b
u

ild
in

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
s,

 o
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
 r

en
ov

at
io

n
s;

 c
om

p
u

te
r

h
ar

d
w

ar
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
u

se
d

 t
o 

su
p

p
or

t 
lib

ra
ry

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s,
 t

o 
lin

k 
to

 n
et

w
or

ks
, 

or
 t

o 
ru

n
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 p

ro
d

u
ct

s;
 n

ew
 v

eh
ic

le
s;

 o
r 

ot
h

er
on

e-
ti

m
e 

m
aj

or
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
 Ex

cl
u

d
e 

re
ve

n
u

e 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
2

.1
a

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 C
ap

it
al

 I
n

co
m

e 
fr

om
 B

on
d

 S
al

es
$

0
 

1
2

.1
b

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t:

 O
th

er
$

0
 

1
2

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
n

m
en

t 
(1

2
.1

a 
+

 1
2

.1
b

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

0
]

$
0

 
1

2
.2

 S
ta

te
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
1

]
$

0
 

1
2

.3
 F

ed
er

al
 G

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
2

]
$

0
 

1
2

.4
 O

th
er

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
[P

LS
C

 4
0

3
]

$
0

 
1

2
.5

 I
f 

O
th

er
, 

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y

0
 

1
2

.6
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 R
ev

en
u

e 
(1

2
.1

c 
+

 1
2

.2
 +

 1
2

.3
 +

 1
2

.4
) 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
4

]
$

0
 

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

In
cl

u
d

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ex

p
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

 f
or

: 
si

te
 a

cq
u

is
it

io
n

s;
 n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

(s
);

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s 
to

 o
r 

re
n

ov
at

io
n

s 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g
b

u
ild

in
g

s;
 f

u
rn

is
h

in
g

s,
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t,

 a
n

d
 in

it
ia

l c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
fo

r 
n

ew
 b

u
ild

in
g

s,
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
d

d
it

io
n

s,
 o

r 
b

u
ild

in
g

 r
en

ov
at

io
n

s;
 c

om
p

u
te

r
h

ar
d

w
ar

e 
an

d
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

u
se

d
 t

o 
su

p
p

or
t 

lib
ra

ry
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s,

 t
o 

lin
k 

to
 n

et
w

or
ks

, 
or

 t
o 

ru
n

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 p
ro

d
u

ct
s;

 n
ew

 v
eh

ic
le

s;
 o

r 
ot

h
er

on
e-

ti
m

e 
m

aj
or

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 

 Ex
cl

u
d

e 
ex

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
fo

r:
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

an
d

/
or

 r
ep

ai
r 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

g
s 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t,
 r

eg
u

la
r 

p
u

rc
h

as
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

,
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

ap
it

al
 a

p
p

re
ci

at
io

n
, 

in
co

m
e 

p
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o 

an
ot

h
er

 a
g

en
cy

 (
e.

g
.,

 f
in

es
),

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
s 

u
n

sp
en

t 
in

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r
(e

.g
.,

 c
ar

ry
ov

er
).

 
 N

O
TE

: 
R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
s 

to
 t

h
e 

n
ea

re
st

 w
h

ol
e 

d
ol

la
r.

1
2

.7
 T

ot
al

 C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

[P
LS

C
 4

0
5

]
$

2
6

,6
4

7
 

70 



P
ER

S
O

N
N

EL
 (

1
3

.1
 -

 1
3

.4
6

)

In
cl

u
d

e 
al

l p
os

it
io

n
s 

fu
n

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 b
u

d
g

et
 w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

os
e 

p
os

it
io

n
s 

ar
e 

fi
lle

d
 o

r 
n

ot
. 

R
ep

or
t 

p
os

it
io

n
 f

ig
u

re
s 

as
 o

f 
th

e 
la

st
 d

ay
 o

f
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 p

ai
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

. 
D

o 
N

O
T 

in
cl

u
d

e 
vo

lu
n

te
er

s.
  

 R
ep

or
t 

p
er

so
n

n
el

 in
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
ca

te
g

or
ie

s 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
ty

p
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ry
 w

or
k 

b
ei

n
g

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 o
n

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
e'

s
ed

u
ca

ti
on

al
 q

u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
s.

 
 Th

e 
FT

E 
(f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
eq

u
iv

al
en

t/
em

p
lo

ye
e)

 c
al

cu
la

to
r 

u
ti

liz
es

 t
h

e 
IM

LS
/

P
LS

C
 n

at
io

n
al

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 f
or

 a
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
w

or
k 

w
ee

k 
as

 4
0

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
w

ee
k.

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
lib

ra
ri

es
 s

h
ou

ld
 r

ep
or

t 
ea

ch
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

's
 h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

h
ou

rs
 w

or
ke

d
. 

If
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
co

n
si

d
er

s 
3

5
-3

9
+

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k,

 t
h

en
 r

ep
or

t 
u

si
n

g
 t

h
os

e 
fi

g
u

re
s.

 D
O

 N
O

T 
in

fl
at

e 
th

e 
h

ou
rs

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

co
n

si
d

er
s 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

fo
rc

e 
th

e 
re

su
lt

in
g

 c
al

cu
la

ti
on

 t
o 

eq
u

al
 1

 F
TE

. 
Fo

r 
n

at
io

n
al

 c
om

p
ar

is
on

 p
u

rp
os

es
, 

yo
u

r
lib

ra
ry

 m
u

st
 r

ep
or

t 
th

e 
to

ta
l h

ou
rs

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
b

as
ed

 o
n

 y
ou

r 
lo

ca
l s

ta
n

d
ar

d
. 

Fo
r 

ex
am

p
le

, 
fo

r 
an

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
lib

ra
ry

 t
h

at
 c

on
si

d
er

s 
3

7
.5

 h
ou

rs
p

er
 w

ee
k 

as
 a

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

w
or

k 
w

ee
k,

 t
h

e 
FT

E 
ca

lc
u

la
ti

on
 r

ep
or

te
d

 n
at

io
n

al
ly

 w
ill

 b
e 

.9
3

7
5

 o
r 

.9
4

 r
at

h
er

 t
h

an
 1

.0
0

.

G
ro

u
p

 A

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 a
ll 

LI
B

R
A

R
IA

N
S

 w
it

h
 M

A
S

TE
R

'S
 D

EG
R

EE
S

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

A
C

C
R

ED
IT

ED
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f

Li
b

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 S
tu

d
ie

s.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y
17

17
$5

35
.5

2
61

5.
00

 
1

3
.1

 P
os

it
io

n
 T

it
le

1
3

.2
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k 
A

re
a

1
3

.3
 H

ou
rl

y 
R

at
e

1
3

.4
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
D

ir
ec

to
r

Li
br

ar
y 

D
ire

ct
or

$
5

5
.4

6
3

7
.5

0
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r

As
si

st
an

t L
ib

ra
ry

 D
ire

ct
or

$
4

5
.5

9
3

7
.5

0
D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
3

.4
9

3
7

.5
0

D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
6

.2
4

3
7

.5
0

D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
$

4
0

.7
7

3
7

.5
0

D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

at
al

og
in

g
$

3
2

.9
1

3
7

.5
0

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r 
of

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

5
.4

0
3

7
.5

0
A

ss
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

of
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

hi
ld

re
n\

's
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3

2
.2

6
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

3
2

.0
5

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3

1
.6

3
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

Ad
ul

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
7

.6
6

3
7

.5
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

4
.3

3
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
2

.3
6

3
7

.5
0

Li
te

ra
cy

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
3

0
.5

6
3

7
.5

0
Li

b
ra

ri
an

C
hi

ld
re

n\
's

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$

2
2

.1
3

3
0

.0
0

C
at

al
og

er
C

at
al

og
in

g
$

2
1

.7
1

3
0

.0
0

Li
b

ra
ri

an
Ad

ul
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$
2

0
.9

7
3

0
.0

0

G
ro

u
p

 A
 T

ot
al

1
3

.5
 T

ot
al

 G
ro

u
p

 A
: 

FT
E 

A
LA

-M
LS

 (
1

3
.4

 /
 4

0
) 

[P
LS

C
 2

5
0

]
1

5
.3

8
 

G
ro

u
p

 B

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
an

s.
 I

n
cl

u
d

e 
em

p
lo

ye
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

TI
TL

E 
of

 L
IB

R
A

R
IA

N
 w

h
o 

ei
th

er
 h

av
e 

ot
h

er
 t

yp
es

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 e

d
u

ca
ti

on
(n

on
-A

m
er

ic
an

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 (
A

LA
) 

ac
cr

ed
it

ed
 li

b
ra

ry
 d

eg
re

es
; 

u
n

d
er

g
ra

d
u

at
e 

lib
ra

ry
 s

ci
en

ce
 m

aj
or

s 
or

 m
in

or
s)

 O
R

 d
o 

p
ai

d
 w

or
k

th
at

 u
su

al
ly

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
ki

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
th

eo
re

ti
ca

l o
r 

sc
ie

n
ti

fi
c 

as
p

ec
ts

 o
f 

lib
ra

ry
 w

or
k,

 o
r 

b
ot

h
, 

as
 d

is
ti

n
ct

 f
ro

m
 it

s
m

ec
h

an
ic

al
 o

r 
cl

er
ic

al
 a

sp
ec

ts
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

71 



Su
m

m
ar

y
 

1
3

.6
 P

os
it

io
n

 T
it

le
1

3
.7

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
W

or
k 

A
re

a
1

3
.8

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.9

 H
ou

rl
y 

R
at

e
1

3
.1

0
 T

ot
al

 H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k
 

 

G
ro

u
p

 B
 T

ot
al

1
3

.1
1

 T
ot

al
 G

ro
u

p
 B

: 
FT

E 
O

th
er

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.1
0

/
4

0
)

 
1

3
.1

2
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 L
ib

ra
ri

an
s 

(1
3

.5
 +

 1
3

.1
1

] 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

1
]

1
5

.3
8

 

G
ro

u
p

 C

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
ou

t 
th

e 
ti

tl
e 

of
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

su
p

p
or

t 
sp

ec
ia

lis
ts

(p
er

so
n

n
el

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
m

an
ag

er
, 

p
u

b
lic

 r
el

at
io

n
s,

 o
th

er
 n

on
-l

ib
ra

ry
 s

p
ec

ia
lis

ts
),

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 t
ec

h
n

ol
og

y 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
(I

T 
d

ir
ec

to
r,

w
eb

m
as

te
r)

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 a
n

d
 c

le
ri

ca
l e

m
p

lo
ye

es
.

1
3

.1
3

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
8

8
0

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

4
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

3
.2

0
 

1
3

.1
5

 M
ax

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

4
1

.8
3

 
1

3
.1

6
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 G
ro

u
p

 C
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
 (

1
3

.1
3

 /
 4

0
)

2
2

.0
0

 

G
ro

u
p

 D

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

p
ag

es
 o

r 
sh

el
ve

rs
.

1
3

.1
7

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 D
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
1

4
4

.0
0

 
1

3
.1

8
 M

in
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
8

.7
0

 
1

3
.1

9
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

1
.7

0
 

1
3

.2
0

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 D

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

7
 /

 4
0

)
3

.6
0

 

G
ro

u
p

 E

Th
is

 c
at

eg
or

y 
in

cl
u

d
es

 f
u

ll-
ti

m
e 

an
d

 p
ar

t-
ti

m
e 

b
u

ild
in

g
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 
se

cu
ri

ty
 o

r 
p

la
n

t 
op

er
at

io
n

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

.

1
3

.2
1

 T
ot

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d

 in
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
b

y 
al

l G
ro

u
p

 E
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
6

3
.0

0
 

1
3

.2
2

 M
in

im
u

m
 h

ou
rl

y 
ra

te
 a

ct
u

al
ly

 p
ai

d
$

1
6

.9
9

 
1

3
.2

3
 M

ax
im

u
m

 h
ou

rl
y 

ra
te

 a
ct

u
al

ly
 p

ai
d

$
1

9
.1

1
 

1
3

.2
4

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 G

ro
u

p
 E

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.2

1
 /

 4
0

)
1

.5
8

 
1

3
.2

5
 T

ot
al

 F
TE

 O
th

er
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 f
ro

m
 G

ro
u

p
s 

C
, 

D
, 

an
d

 E
 (

1
3

.1
6

 +
 1

3
.2

0
 +

 1
3

.2
4

) 
[P

LS
C

2
5

2
]

2
7

.1
8

 

1
3

.2
6

 T
ot

al
 F

TE
 P

ai
d

 E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 (
1

3
.1

2
 +

 1
3

.2
5

) 
[P

LS
C

 2
5

3
]

4
2

.5
6

 

Li
b

ra
ri

an
 V

ac
an

ci
es

In
cl

u
d

e 
on

ly
 t

h
os

e 
b

u
d

g
et

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
s 

va
ca

n
t 

on
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
is

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

er
e 

w
as

 a
n

 a
ct

iv
e 

se
ar

ch
 w

h
ile

 t
h

e
p

os
it

io
n

 r
em

ai
n

ed
 v

ac
an

t.
 A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 a
p

p
ea

r 
on

ce
 d

at
a 

is
 e

n
te

re
d

 in
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

ro
w

.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.2

7
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.2

8
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.2
9

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

0
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
1

 N
u

m
b

er
of

 W
ee

ks
V

ac
an

t 
d

u
ri

n
g

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

.

1
3

.3
2

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

in
im

u
m

1
3

.3
3

 A
n

n
u

al
S

al
ar

y 
R

an
g

e
M

ax
im

u
m

 
 

N
ew

ly
 C

re
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

72 



In
cl

u
d

e 
an

y 
n

ew
ly

 c
re

at
ed

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 p

os
it

io
n

s 
w

h
ic

h
 w

er
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
ti

n
g

 p
er

io
d

. 
A

n
ot

h
er

 r
ow

 w
ill

 a
u

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

ap
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.3

4
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.3

5
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.3
6

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.3

7
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.3
8

 C
u

rr
en

t
S

ta
tu

s:
 F

ill
ed

 o
r

U
n

fi
lle

d

1
3

.3
9

 D
at

e 
Fi

lle
d

(m
m

/
ye

ar
, 

if
ap

p
lic

ab
le

)
 

 
 

El
im

in
at

ed
 L

ib
ra

ri
an

 P
os

it
io

n
s

A
n

 e
lim

in
at

ed
 li

b
ra

ri
an

 p
os

it
io

n
 is

 o
n

e 
th

at
 w

as
 b

u
d

g
et

ed
 f

or
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

p
er

io
d

 b
u

t 
w

as
 n

ot
 in

 t
h

e 
b

u
d

g
et

 f
or

 t
h

e
cu

rr
en

t 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
. 

A
n

ot
h

er
 r

ow
 w

ill
 a

u
to

m
at

ic
al

ly
 a

p
p

ea
r 

on
ce

 d
at

a 
is

 e
n

te
re

d
 in

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
ro

w
.

Su
m

m
ar

y

 
1

3
.4

0
 P

os
it

io
n

Ti
tl

e
1

3
.4

1
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

W
or

k
A

re
a

1
3

.4
2

 E
d

u
ca

ti
on

 L
ev

el
1

3
.4

3
 T

ot
al

H
ou

rs
/

W
ee

k

1
3

.4
4

 D
at

e
El

im
in

at
ed

(m
m

/
ye

ar
)

1
3

.4
5

 L
as

t
A

n
n

u
al

S
al

ar
y 

P
ai

d

1
3

.4
6

 R
ea

so
n

El
im

in
at

ed

 
 

S
ER

V
IC

E 
H

O
U

R
S

/
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 V

IS
IT

S
 (

1
4

.1
 -

 1
4

.3
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
lib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 h
ou

rs
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
s.

 U
se

 a
n

 a
ct

u
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t,
 if

 a
va

ila
b

le
; 

ot
h

er
w

is
e,

ca
lc

u
la

te
 a

n
 e

st
im

at
e 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 a

 t
yp

ic
al

 w
ee

k 
an

d
 t

h
en

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

w
ee

ks
 o

p
en

. 
 M

in
or

 v
ar

ia
ti

on
s 

in
 a

ct
u

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 n
ee

d
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

; 
h

ow
ev

er
, 

ex
te

n
si

ve
 h

ou
rs

 c
lo

se
d

 t
o 

th
e 

p
u

b
lic

 d
u

e 
to

 n
at

u
ra

l
d

is
as

te
rs

 o
r 

ot
h

er
 c

ri
ti

ca
l e

ve
n

ts
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
ex

cl
u

d
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
al

cu
la

ti
on

.

1
4

.1
a

 T
ot

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 t

h
e 

M
A

IN
/

C
EN

TR
A

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 [

P
LS

C
 7

1
3

]
3

,4
6

9
 

1
4

.1
b

 T
ot

al
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 a

ll 
B

R
A

N
C

H
 L

IB
R

A
R

IE
S

 &
 B

O
O

K
M

O
B

IL
ES

0
 

1
4

.1
c

 T
ot

al
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d
 p

u
b

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
 h

ou
rs

 P
ER

 Y
EA

R
 f

or
 A

LL
 S

ER
V

IC
E 

O
U

TL
ET

S
 (

1
4

.1
a 

+
 1

4
.1

b
)

[P
LS

C
 5

0
0

]
3

,4
6

9
 

1
4

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

ee
ks

, 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r,
 t

h
e 

M
A

IN
/

C
EN

TR
A

L 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
 w

as
 o

p
en

 f
or

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 [
P

LS
C

 7
1

4
]

5
2

 

1
4

.3
 T

ot
al

 a
n

n
u

al
 v

is
it

s/
at

te
n

d
an

ce
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 [
P

LS
C

 5
0

1
]

1
7

6
,5

6
5

 

73 



P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 &
 A

TT
EN

D
A

N
C

E 
(1

5
.1

 -
 1

5
.1

7
)

P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 in
tr

od
u

ce
s 

th
e 

g
ro

u
p

 a
tt

en
d

in
g

 t
o 

an
y 

of
 t

h
e 

b
ro

ad
 r

an
g

e 
of

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

or
 w

h
ic

h
d

ir
ec

tl
y 

p
ro

vi
d

es
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 t

o 
p

ar
ti

ci
p

an
ts

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 c

ov
er

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

lib
ra

ry
 s

er
vi

ce
s,

 o
r 

lib
ra

ry
 t

ou
rs

. 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
m

ay
 a

ls
o

p
ro

vi
d

e 
cu

lt
u

ra
l,

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
, 

or
 e

d
u

ca
ti

on
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

, 
of

te
n

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

a 
sp

ec
if

ic
 s

oc
ia

l n
ee

d
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 t
h

es
e 

ty
p

es
 o

f
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
in

cl
u

d
e 

fi
lm

 s
h

ow
in

g
s;

 le
ct

u
re

s;
 s

to
ry

 h
ou

rs
; 

lit
er

ac
y,

 E
n

g
lis

h
 a

s 
a 

se
co

n
d

 la
n

g
u

ag
e,

 c
it

iz
en

sh
ip

 c
la

ss
es

; 
an

d
 b

oo
k 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

s.
 

 C
ou

n
t 

al
l p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
et

h
er

 h
el

d
 o

n
- 

or
 o

ff
-s

it
e,

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

p
on

so
re

d
 o

r 
co

-s
p

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
cl

u
d

e 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
sp

on
so

re
d

 b
y 

ot
h

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

th
at

 u
se

 li
b

ra
ry

 f
ac

ili
ti

es
. 

If
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
ar

e 
of

fe
re

d
 a

s 
a 

se
ri

es
, 

co
u

n
t 

ea
ch

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 in

 t
h

e 
se

ri
es

. 
Fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
,

a 
fi

lm
 s

er
ie

s 
of

fe
re

d
 o

n
ce

 a
 w

ee
k 

fo
r 

ei
g

h
t 

w
ee

ks
 s

h
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

u
n

te
d

 a
s 

ei
g

h
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s.

 
 N

ot
e:

 E
xc

lu
d

e 
lib

ra
ry

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 o

n
 a

 o
n

e-
to

-o
n

e 
b

as
is

, 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 t

o 
a 

g
ro

u
p

, 
su

ch
 a

s 
on

e-
to

-o
n

e 
lit

er
ac

y 
tu

to
ri

n
g

, 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
h

om
eb

ou
n

d
, 

re
su

m
e 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
, 

h
om

ew
or

k 
as

si
st

an
ce

, 
an

d
 m

en
to

ri
n

g
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 

 P
as

si
ve

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s:

 
A

 p
as

si
ve

 p
ro

g
ra

m
 is

 a
n

y 
p

la
n

n
ed

 e
ve

n
t 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
p

at
ro

n
 c

an
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

on
 t

h
ei

r 
ow

n
 (

in
st

ea
d

 o
f 

at
 a

 d
es

ig
n

at
ed

 t
im

e 
w

it
h

 a
 g

ro
u

p
).

R
eg

is
tr

at
io

n
 is

 n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
. 

A
 s

ta
ff

 m
em

b
er

 m
ay

 m
on

it
or

 t
h

e 
ac

ti
vi

ty
, 

b
u

t 
m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

in
te

ra
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
.

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 t
h

es
e 

ty
p

e 
of

 e
ve

n
ts

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ro
p

-i
n

 c
ra

ft
 s

es
si

on
s,

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
ca

ve
n

g
er

 h
u

n
ts

 (
w

h
en

 n
ot

 d
on

e 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 a
 g

ro
u

p
),

 e
tc

. 
 C

ou
n

t 
al

l p
as

si
ve

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s,

 w
h

et
h

er
 h

el
d

 o
n

- 
or

 o
ff

-s
it

e,
 t

h
at

 a
re

 s
p

on
so

re
d

 o
r 

co
-s

p
on

so
re

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
Ex

cl
u

d
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

sp
on

so
re

d
b

y 
ot

h
er

 g
ro

u
p

s 
th

at
 u

se
 li

b
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

. 
If

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

ar
e 

of
fe

re
d

 a
s 

a 
se

ri
es

, 
co

u
n

t 
ea

ch
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 in
 t

h
e 

se
ri

es
. 

 

 
1

5
.1

 P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
5

.2
 A

tt
en

d
an

ce
1

5
.3

 P
as

si
ve

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

1
5

.4
 P

as
si

ve
 P

ro
g

ra
m

A
tt

en
d

an
ce

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s

5
8

7
 

1
1

,5
6

9
 

1
5

 
2

,6
6

5
 

Yo
un

g 
A

du
lt

1
1

6
 

9
1

4
 

6
 

9
7

 
O

th
er

9
1

7
 

7
,2

4
9

 
1

2
 

1
,5

8
8

 
To

ta
l

1
,6

2
0

 
1

9
,7

3
2

 
3

3
 

4
,3

5
0

 
1

5
.1

7
a

D
id

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
an

y 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 f
or

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e
au

ti
sm

 s
p

ec
tr

u
m

?
N

o
 

1
5

.1
7

b
P

le
as

e 
d

es
cr

ib
e 

th
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
.

A
D

U
LT

 L
IT

ER
A

C
Y

 Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

S

P
le

as
e 

in
d

ic
at

e 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 o
r 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 lo
ca

l l
it

er
ac

y 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
th

at
 s

er
ve

 lo
w

 li
te

ra
te

 o
r 

En
g

lis
h

 a
s 

a
S

ec
on

d
 L

an
g

u
ag

e 
(E

S
L)

 a
d

u
lt

s 
an

d
/

or
 f

am
ili

es
. 

If
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

an
y 

q
u

es
ti

on
s 

ab
ou

t 
th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
, 

p
le

as
e 

co
n

ta
ct

 B
et

h
 P

ao
li 

(2
1

7
-7

8
5

-6
9

2
3

 o
r

b
p

ao
li@

ils
os

.n
et

) 
at

 t
h

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

.

P
ro

vi
d

e 
on

e-
to

-o
n

e 
ad

u
lt

 v
ol

u
n

te
er

 t
u

to
ri

n
g

Ye
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
sp

ac
e 

fo
r 

on
e-

to
-o

n
e 

ad
u

lt
 v

ol
u

n
te

er
 t

u
to

ri
n

g
Ye

s 
R

ec
ru

it
 lo

w
 li

te
ra

te
/

ES
L 

ad
u

lt
 le

ar
n

er
s

Ye
s 

R
ef

er
 lo

w
 li

te
ra

te
/

ES
L 

ad
u

lt
 le

ar
n

er
s

Ye
s 

Tr
ai

n
 a

d
u

lt
 v

ol
u

n
te

er
 t

u
to

rs
Ye

s 
P

ro
vi

d
e 

ES
L 

co
n

ve
rs

at
io

n
 g

ro
u

p
s

Ye
s 

H
ou

se
 a

 h
ig

h
 in

te
re

st
/

lo
w

 r
ea

d
in

g
 le

ve
l c

ol
le

ct
io

n
Ye

s 
H

ou
se

 a
 b

ili
n

g
u

al
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 (

En
g

lis
h

/
S

p
an

is
h

, 
En

g
lis

h
/

P
ol

is
h

, 
et

c.
)

N
o

 
Em

p
lo

y 
b

ili
n

g
u

al
 o

r 
m

u
lt

ili
n

g
u

al
 s

ta
ff

Ye
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
b

ili
n

g
u

al
 o

r 
m

u
lt

ili
n

g
u

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s

Ye
s 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
lo

w
 li

te
ra

te
 a

d
u

lt
 le

ar
n

er
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
Ye

s 

74 



P
ro

vi
d

e 
fa

m
ily

 li
te

ra
cy

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

, 
i.

e.
 p

ar
en

t 
an

d
 c

h
ild

 t
og

et
h

er
 li

te
ra

cy
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s
Ye

s 

O
th

er
 (

p
le

as
e 

sp
ec

if
y)

LL
D

 e
m

p
lo

ys
 a

 li
te

ra
cy

 li
b

ra
ri

an
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

A
d

u
lt

S
er

vi
ce

s 
te

am
 t

o 
ov

er
se

e 
LL

D
's

 L
it

er
ac

y/
EL

D
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

W
ou

ld
 y

ou
 li

ke
 m

or
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

S
ec

re
ta

ry
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 L
it

er
ac

y 
P

ro
g

ra
m

?
N

o
 

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 U
S

ER
S

 (
1

6
.1

 -
 1

6
.4

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

re
si

d
en

t 
an

d
 n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

lib
ra

ry
 u

se
rs

. 
A

 r
eg

is
te

re
d

 u
se

r 
is

 a
 li

b
ra

ry
 u

se
r 

w
h

o 
h

as
ap

p
lie

d
 f

or
 a

n
d

 r
ec

ei
ve

d
 a

n
 id

en
ti

fi
ca

ti
on

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

r 
ca

rd
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

lic
 li

b
ra

ry
 t

h
at

 h
as

 e
st

ab
lis

h
ed

 c
on

d
it

io
n

s 
u

n
d

er
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

u
se

r
m

ay
 b

or
ro

w
 li

b
ra

ry
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
n

d
 g

ai
n

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ry

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

 
 N

ot
e:

 F
ile

s 
sh

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
u

rg
ed

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

th
re

e 
(3

) 
ye

ar
s.

1
6

.1
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 R

es
id

en
t 

U
se

rs
 C

ar
d

s
1

1
,2

1
6

 
1

6
.2

a
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

n
ex

p
ir

ed
 N

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

U
se

rs
 C

ar
d

s
3

 
1

6
.2

b
 W

h
at

 w
as

 t
h

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

n
t 

of
 t

h
e 

fe
es

 c
ol

le
ct

ed
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
sa

le
 o

f 
n

on
-r

es
id

en
t 

u
se

r'
s 

ca
rd

s
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
p

as
t 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

$
1

,5
3

2
.7

6
 

1
6

.3
 T

ot
al

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 U

se
rs

 (
1

6
.1

 +
 1

6
.2

a)
 [

P
LS

C
 5

0
3

]
1

1
,2

1
9

 
1

6
.4

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 r

eg
is

te
re

d
 u

se
r/

p
at

ro
n

 f
ile

 p
u

rg
ed

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

on
e 

ti
m

e 
ev

er
y 

th
re

e
ye

ar
s?

Ye
s 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 O

W
N

ED
 (

1
7

.1
 -

 1
7

.9
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 u
se

 a
s 

of
 t

h
e 

la
st

 d
ay

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

re
p

or
t 

p
er

io
d

. 
 Th

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
d

at
a 

on
 s

el
ec

te
d

 t
yp

es
 o

f 
m

at
er

ia
ls

. 
It

 d
oe

s 
n

ot
 c

ov
er

 a
ll 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 (

i.
e.

, 
m

ic
ro

fo
rm

s,
 lo

os
e 

sh
ee

t
m

u
si

c,
 m

ap
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ic
tu

re
s)

 f
or

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

ar
e 

re
p

or
te

d
 u

n
d

er
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s,

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s,
an

d
 O

th
er

 M
at

er
ia

l E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s.

 U
n

d
er

 t
h

is
 c

at
eg

or
y 

re
p

or
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 h
as

 a
cq

u
ir

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

of
 t

h
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
at

al
og

ed
,

w
h

et
h

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
, 

le
as

e,
 li

ce
n

se
d

, 
or

 d
on

at
ed

 a
s 

g
if

ts
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 p
u

rc
h

as
ed

, 
le

as
ed

 o
r 

lic
en

se
d

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

a 
co

n
so

rt
iu

m
, 

th
e

st
at

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
a 

d
on

or
 o

r 
ot

h
er

 p
er

so
n

 o
r 

en
ti

ty
. 

In
cl

u
d

ed
 it

em
s 

m
u

st
 o

n
ly

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 w

it
h

 a
 v

al
id

 li
b

ra
ry

 c
ar

d
 o

r 
at

 a
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 li
b

ra
ry

lo
ca

ti
on

; 
in

cl
u

si
on

 in
 t

h
e 

ca
ta

lo
g

 is
 n

ot
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 
D

o 
n

ot
 in

cl
u

d
e 

it
em

s 
fr

ee
ly

 a
va

ila
b

le
 w

it
h

ou
t 

m
on

et
ar

y 
ex

ch
an

g
e.

 D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
it

em
s

th
at

 a
re

 p
er

m
an

en
tl

y 
re

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

at
ro

n
; 

co
u

n
t 

on
ly

 it
em

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
se

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 p

er
io

d
 w

h
er

e 
it

 is
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 t
h

ei
r 

u
se

. 
C

ou
n

t
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

t 
th

e 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
en

ti
ty

 le
ve

l;
 d

o 
n

ot
 d

u
p

lic
at

e 
n

u
m

b
er

s 
at

 e
ac

h
 b

ra
n

ch
. 

  Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 m
at

er
ia

ls
, 

p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 C

ou
n

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 f
or

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

1
7

.1
 P

ri
n

t 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

0
]

1
1

3
,7

5
5

 
1

7
.2

 C
u

rr
en

t 
P

ri
n

t 
S

er
ia

l S
u

b
sc

ri
p

ti
on

s 
[P

LS
C

 4
6

0
]

2
9

2
 

1
7

.3
 T

ot
al

 P
ri

n
t 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 (

1
7

.1
+

1
7

.2
)

1
1

4
,0

4
7

 
1

7
.4

 E
-b

oo
ks

 H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

1
]

2
3

,8
7

7
 

1
7

.5
a

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 P

h
ys

ic
al

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

2
]

1
2

,5
3

3
 

1
7

.5
b

 A
u

d
io

 R
ec

or
d

in
g

s:
 D

ow
n

lo
ad

ab
le

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

3
]

1
5

,0
2

8
 

1
7

.6
a

 D
V

D
s/

V
id

eo
s:

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 U

n
it

s 
H

el
d

 a
t 

en
d

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
4

]
1

6
,9

4
7

 
1

7
.6

b
 D

V
D

s/
V

id
eo

s:
 D

ow
n

lo
ad

ab
le

 U
n

it
s 

H
el

d
 a

t 
en

d
 o

f 
th

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

5
]

3
,5

1
8

 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s

R
ep

or
t 

th
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 is

 a
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

 s
to

re
d

 d
at

a 
or

 u
n

it
 r

ec
or

d
s 

(f
ac

ts
,

b
ib

lio
g

ra
p

h
ic

 d
at

a,
 a

b
st

ra
ct

s,
 t

ex
ts

, 
p

h
ot

og
ra

p
h

s,
 m

u
si

c,
 v

id
eo

, 
et

c.
) 

w
it

h
 a

 c
om

m
on

 u
se

r 
in

te
rf

ac
e 

an
d

 s
of

tw
ar

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

tr
ie

va
l a

n
d

 u
se

of
 t

h
e 

d
at

a.
 A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
or

g
an

iz
ed

, 
cu

ra
te

d
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

al
ly

 s
h

ar
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
, 

or
 r

ig
h

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

a

75 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Counting%20Electronic%20Items%20for%20the%20IPLAR.pdf


th
ir

d
 p

ar
ty

 v
en

d
or

. 
A

n
 e

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
 m

ay
 b

e 
fu

n
d

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

, 
or

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

oo
p

er
at

iv
e 

ag
re

em
en

t 
w

it
h

 o
th

er
lib

ra
ri

es
, 

or
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e 

S
ta

te
 L

ib
ra

ry
. 

D
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

d
ed

 b
y 

th
ir

d
 p

ar
ti

es
 a

n
d

 f
re

el
y 

lin
ke

d
 t

o 
on

 t
h

e
w

eb
. 

 El
ec

tr
on

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

d
o 

n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

 p
er

io
d

, 
an

d
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
p

at
ro

n
. 

R
em

ot
e 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

n
ot

 r
eq

u
ir

e 
au

th
en

ti
ca

ti
on

. 
U

n
it

 r
ec

or
d

s 
m

ay
 o

r 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
’s

 c
at

al
og

; 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 m
ay

 o
r 

m
ay

 n
ot

 s
el

ec
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

ti
tl

es
. 

In
cl

u
d

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 c
ol

le
ct

io
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n

lin
e 

or
 a

re
 lo

ca
lly

 h
os

te
d

 in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

 N
ot

e:
 T

h
e 

d
at

a 
or

 r
ec

or
d

s 
ar

e 
u

su
al

ly
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 w
it

h
 a

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

in
te

n
t 

an
d

 r
el

at
e 

to
 a

 d
ef

in
ed

 t
op

ic
. 

 
 R

ep
or

t 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

ac
q

u
ir

ed
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

u
ra

ti
on

, 
p

ay
m

en
t 

or
 f

or
m

al
 a

g
re

em
en

t,
 b

y 
so

u
rc

e 
of

 a
cc

es
s.

1
7

.7
 L

oc
al

/
O

th
er

 C
oo

p
er

at
iv

e 
ag

re
em

en
ts

 [
P

LS
C

 4
5

6
]

3
9

 
1

7
.8

 S
ta

te
 (

st
at

e 
g

ov
er

n
m

en
t 

or
 s

ta
te

 li
b

ra
ry

) 
[P

LS
C

 4
5

7
]

1
3

 
1

7
.9

 T
ot

al
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
s 

(1
7

.7
 +

 1
7

.8
) 

[P
LS

C
 4

5
8

]
5

2
 

U
S

E 
O

F 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 (
1

8
.1

 -
 1

8
.1

7
)

Li
b

ra
ri

es
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
(3

),
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
6

)]
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
st

at
em

en
t 

as
 t

o 
th

e 
n

u
m

b
er

 a
n

d
 c

h
ar

ac
te

r 
of

it
em

s 
ci

rc
u

la
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

. 
R

ep
or

t 
fo

r 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

's
 e

n
ti

re
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r.

1
8

.1
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

ad
u

lt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 lo
an

ed
2

2
0

,3
0

7
 

1
8

.2
 N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

yo
u

n
g

 a
d

u
lt

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

3
,9

1
7

 
1

8
.3

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n
's

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

1
]

1
5

9
,2

8
1

 
1

8
.4

 T
ot

al
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 lo

an
ed

 (
1

8
.1

 +
 1

8
.2

 +
 1

8
.3

)
3

8
3

,5
0

5
 

R
ep

or
t 

ci
rc

u
la

ti
on

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 r

en
ew

al
s,

 b
y 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
yp

es
 b

el
ow

.

Fo
r 

g
u

id
an

ce
 in

 c
ou

n
ti

n
g

 e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 c
on

te
n

t 
ci

rc
u

la
ti

on
 a

n
d

 u
sa

g
e,

 p
le

as
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 g

u
id

e:
 R

ep
or

ti
n

g
 E

le
ct

ro
n

ic
 I

te
m

 U
sa

g
e

fo
r 

th
e 

IP
LA

R

1
8

.5
 B

oo
ks

- 
P

h
ys

ic
al

2
4

0
,5

5
9

 
1

8
.6

 V
id

eo
s/

D
V

D
s-

 P
h

ys
ic

al
9

5
,7

2
5

 
1

8
.7

 A
u

d
io

s 
(i

n
cl

u
d

e 
m

u
si

c)
- 

P
h

ys
ic

al
2

7
,3

7
3

 
1

8
.8

 M
ag

az
in

es
/

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

5
,1

5
6

 
1

8
.9

 O
th

er
 I

te
m

s-
 P

h
ys

ic
al

1
4

,6
9

2
 

1
8

.1
0

 P
h

ys
ic

al
 I

te
m

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 (
1

8
.5

-1
8

.9
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
3

]
3

8
3

,5
0

5
 

1
8

.1
1

 U
se

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 M

at
er

ia
ls

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

2
]

3
7

,3
1

2
 

1
8

.1
2

 T
ot

al
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

on
 o

f 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

) 
[P

LS
C

 5
5

0
]

4
2

0
,8

1
7

 
1

8
.1

3
 S

u
cc

es
sf

u
l R

et
ri

ev
al

 o
f 

El
ec

tr
on

ic
 I

n
fo

rm
at

io
n

 [
P

LS
C

 5
5

4
]

4
1

,0
3

3
 

1
8

.1
4

 E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

 C
on

te
n

t 
U

se
 (

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
5

]
7

8
,3

4
5

 
1

8
.1

5
 T

ot
al

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

 U
se

 (
1

8
.1

0
+

1
8

.1
1

+
1

8
.1

3
) 

[P
LS

C
 5

5
6

]
4

6
1

,8
5

0
 

1
8

.1
6

 I
n

te
rl

ib
ra

ry
 L

oa
n

s 
P

ro
vi

d
ed

 T
O

 o
th

er
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 [
P

LS
C

 5
7

5
]

1
,7

2
6

 
1

8
.1

7
 I

n
te

rl
ib

ra
ry

 L
oa

n
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
 F

R
O

M
 o

th
er

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 [

P
LS

C
 5

7
6

]
4

,7
6

5
 

P
A

TR
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 (
1

9
.1

-1
9

.2
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 g
at

h
er

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 t
o 

it
s 

p
at

ro
n

s.
 P

le
as

e 
fi

ll 
in

 t
h

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 r

eq
u

es
te

d
.

76 

https://il.countingopinions.com/docs/il/Reporting%20Electronic%20Item%20Usage%20for%20the%20IPLAR.pdf


R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s

R
ef

er
en

ce
 T

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
ar

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 li
b

ra
ry

 s
ta

ff
 r

ec
om

m
en

d
, 

in
te

rp
re

t,
 e

va
lu

at
e,

 a
n

d
/

or
 u

se
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
re

so
u

rc
es

 t
o 

h
el

p
 o

th
er

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 n

ee
d

s.
 

 A
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 in

cl
u

d
es

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

ef
er

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
u

n
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
 in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 in
 u

si
n

g
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 s

ou
rc

es
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 w
eb

 s
it

es
 a

n
d

 c
om

p
u

te
r-

as
si

st
ed

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

).
 C

ou
n

t 
R

ea
d

er
s 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 q

u
es

ti
on

s 
as

 r
ef

er
en

ce
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
s.

 
 N

O
TE

: 
It

 is
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
h

at
 li

b
ra

ri
es

 d
o 

n
ot

 in
cl

u
d

e 
d

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
of

 r
ef

er
en

ce
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s.
 D

ir
ec

ti
on

al
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s
in

cl
u

d
e 

g
iv

in
g

 in
st

ru
ct

io
n

 f
or

 lo
ca

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

, 
lib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
, 

or
 p

h
ys

ic
al

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
. 

Ex
am

p
le

s 
of

 d
ir

ec
ti

on
al

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s

in
cl

u
d

e,
 “

W
h

er
e 

is
 t

h
e 

re
fe

re
n

ce
 li

b
ra

ri
an

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 S
u

sa
n

 S
m

it
h

? 
W

h
er

e 
is

 t
h

e 
re

st
 r

oo
m

? 
W

h
er

e 
ar

e 
th

e 
6

0
0

s?
 C

an
 y

ou
 h

el
p

 m
e 

m
ak

e 
a

p
h

ot
oc

op
y?

” 
 If

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

al
 c

ou
n

t 
is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
b

le
, 

th
en

 s
el

ec
t 

a 
ty

p
ic

al
 w

ee
k 

an
d

 m
u

lt
ip

ly
 b

y 
5

2
 t

o 
es

ti
m

at
e 

th
e 

an
n

u
al

 c
ou

n
t.

1
9

.1
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s 

[P
LS

C
 5

0
2

]
7

7
,8

4
2

 

O
n

e-
on

-O
n

e 
Tu

to
ri

al
s

O
n

e-
on

-o
n

e 
tu

to
ri

al
s 

ar
e 

w
h

en
 a

 s
ta

ff
 m

em
b

er
 s

p
en

d
s 

a 
co

n
si

d
er

ab
le

 a
m

ou
n

t 
of

 t
im

e 
tu

to
ri

n
g

 o
r 

te
ac

h
in

g
 a

 p
at

ro
n

 o
n

 a
 s

p
ec

if
ic

 s
u

b
je

ct
.

N
ot

e 
th

at
 t

h
es

e 
ar

e 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

om
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s,
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 p

u
t 

on
 f

or
 a

 g
ro

u
p

, 
an

d
 r

ef
er

en
ce

 t
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 li
m

it
ed

 t
o 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

co
n

su
lt

at
io

n
s 

(s
ee

 d
ef

in
it

io
n

 a
b

ov
e)

.

1
9

.2
 T

ot
al

 A
n

n
u

al
 O

n
e-

on
-O

n
e 

Tu
to

ri
al

s
2

,7
9

8

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 (
2

0
.1

 -
 2

0
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 is
 c

ol
le

ct
in

g
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
au

to
m

at
io

n
 t

ec
h

n
ol

og
y 

in
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
0

.1
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
A

LL
 c

om
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e 
lib

ra
ry

1
1

3
 

2
0

.2
 T

ot
al

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

U
B

LI
C

 U
S

E 
(I

n
te

rn
et

 a
n

d
 n

on
-I

n
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

) 
co

m
p

u
te

rs
 in

 t
h

e
lib

ra
ry

)
6

0
 

2
0

.3
 I

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 c
at

al
og

 a
u

to
m

at
ed

?
Ye

s 
2

0
.4

 I
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 c

at
al

og
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 v

ia
 t

h
e 

w
eb

?
Ye

s 
2

0
.5

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 h

av
e 

a 
te

le
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
m

es
sa

g
in

g
 d

ev
ic

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
h

ea
ri

n
g

 im
p

ai
re

d
?

N
o

 

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 (

2
1

.1
 -

 2
1

.8
)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 c
ol

le
ct

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 a

b
ou

t 
in

te
rn

et
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
 f

ac
ili

ty
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
1

.1
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 h
av

e 
In

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s?
Ye

s 
2

1
.2

a
 W

h
at

 is
 t

h
e 

m
ax

im
u

m
 s

p
ee

d
 o

f 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
's

 I
n

te
rn

et
 c

on
n

ec
ti

on
? 

(S
el

ec
t 

on
e)

O
th

er
 (s

pe
ci

fy
)

 
2

1
.2

b
 I

f 
O

th
er

, 
p

le
as

e 
sp

ec
if

y
5

0
0

 
2

1
.3

 W
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
m

on
th

ly
 c

os
t 

of
 t

h
e 

lib
ra

ry
's

 in
te

rn
et

 a
cc

es
s?

$
6

0
0

 
2

1
.4

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
In

te
rn

et
 C

om
p

u
te

rs
 A

va
ila

b
le

 f
or

 P
u

b
lic

 U
se

 [
P

LS
C

 6
5

0
]

2
7

 
2

1
.5

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
U

se
s 

(S
es

si
on

s)
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 I

n
te

rn
et

 C
om

p
u

te
rs

 P
er

 Y
ea

r 
[P

LS
C

 6
5

1
]

3
1

,6
9

4
 

2
1

.6
 W

ir
el

es
s 

S
es

si
on

s 
P

er
 Y

ea
r 

[P
LS

C
 6

5
2

]
2

1
,7

3
2

 
2

1
.7

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 u

ti
liz

e 
In

te
rn

et
 f

ilt
er

s 
on

 s
om

e 
or

 a
ll 

of
 t

h
e 

p
u

b
lic

 a
cc

es
s 

co
m

p
u

te
rs

?
N

o
 

2
1

.8
 D

oe
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
 (

w
or

ks
h

op
s,

 c
la

ss
es

) 
to

 p
at

ro
n

s 
on

 t
h

e 
u

se
 o

f 
th

e
In

te
rn

et
?

Ye
s 

77 



E-
R

A
TE

 (
2

2
.1

 -
 2

2
.3

)

E-
R

at
e 

is
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
on

ly
 u

se
d

 n
am

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 L
ib

ra
ri

es
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 

th
e 

U
n

iv
er

sa
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 is
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y 
th

e
U

n
iv

er
sa

l S
er

vi
ce

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
C

om
p

an
y 

(U
S

A
C

) 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

d
ir

ec
ti

on
 o

f 
th

e 
Fe

d
er

al
 C

om
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

FC
C

).
 T

h
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
p

ro
vi

d
es

 d
is

co
u

n
ts

 t
o 

as
si

st
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

n
d

 li
b

ra
ri

es
 in

 t
h

e 
U

n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 
to

 o
b

ta
in

 a
ff

or
d

ab
le

 t
el

ec
om

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 I
n

te
rn

et
 a

cc
es

s.

2
2

.1
 D

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 a

p
p

ly
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

fo
r 

E-
ra

te
 d

is
co

u
n

ts
 f

or
 t

h
e 

fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r?

N
o

 
2

2
.2

a
 I

f 
Y

ES
, 

d
id

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
p

p
ly

 f
or

 C
at

eg
or

y 
1

, 
C

at
eg

or
y 

2
 o

r 
b

ot
h

?
 

 
2

2
.2

b
 I

F 
Y

ES
, 

w
h

at
 is

 t
h

e 
d

ol
la

r 
am

ou
n

t 
th

at
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 w

as
 a

w
ar

d
ed

 f
or

 t
h

e 
fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 
re

p
or

t
p

er
io

d
?

 

2
2

.3
 I

f 
N

O
, 

w
h

y 
d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 N

O
T 

p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 t
h

e 
E-

ra
te

 p
ro

g
ra

m
?

N
eg

lig
ib

le
 b

en
ef

it

S
TA

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
&

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 (
2

3
.1

 -
 2

3
.5

)

Th
is

 s
ec

ti
on

 f
oc

u
se

s 
on

 s
ta

ff
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

an
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

P
le

as
e 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
th

e 
re

q
u

es
te

d
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

el
ow

.

2
3

.1
 H

ow
 m

u
ch

 m
on

ey
 d

id
 y

ou
r 

lib
ra

ry
 s

p
en

d
 o

n
 s

ta
ff

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 t
h

is
 f

is
ca

l y
ea

r?
(R

ou
n

d
 a

n
sw

er
 t

o 
th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 w

h
ol

e 
d

ol
la

r.
)

$
1

0
,6

3
9

 

2
3

.2
 D

oe
s 

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
am

ou
n

t 
in

cl
u

d
e 

tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
s?

Ye
s 

2
3

.3
 H

ow
 m

an
y 

h
ou

rs
 o

f 
tr

ai
n

in
g

 d
id

 e
m

p
lo

ye
es

 r
ec

ei
ve

 t
h

is
 y

ea
r?

1
,4

4
5

.5
0

 
2

3
.4

 D
oe

s 
yo

u
r 

lib
ra

ry
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

tr
ai

n
in

g
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o 
b

et
te

r 
se

rv
e 

th
ei

r 
p

at
ro

n
s 

on
 t

h
e 

au
ti

sm
sp

ec
tr

u
m

?
Ye

s 

2
3

.5
 W

ou
ld

 y
ou

 li
ke

 t
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

au
ti

sm
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

?
Ye

s 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

G
ES

TI
O

N
S

 (
2

4
.1

-2
4

.3
)

P
le

as
e 

u
se

 t
h

is
 s

ec
ti

on
 t

o 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
rt

h
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 a
b

ou
t 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
/

or
 c

om
m

en
ts

 o
r 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
fo

r 
ch

an
g

es
 t

o 
th

e 
IP

LA
R

p
ro

ce
ss

. 
W

e 
w

ill
 u

se
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
en

ts
 y

ou
 s

u
p

p
ly

 t
o 

b
et

te
r 

re
p

re
se

n
t 

yo
u

r 
d

at
a 

to
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 t

o 
h

el
p

 im
p

ro
ve

 f
u

tu
re

ve
rs

io
n

s 
of

 t
h

e 
IP

LA
R

.

2
4

.1
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
ot

h
er

 f
ac

to
rs

 t
h

at
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

 y
ou

r 
lib

ra
ry

's
 a

n
n

u
al

 r
ep

or
t 

d
at

a 
of

w
h

ic
h

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

u
s 

aw
ar

e?
In

 c
at

eg
or

y 
1

8
.1

3
 -

 N
ov

eL
is

t 
ch

an
g

ed
 h

ow
 s

es
si

on
s 

w
er

e
co

u
n

te
d

 w
h

ic
h

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 n

u
m

b
er

s.

2
4

.2
 A

re
 t

h
er

e 
an

y 
u

n
iq

u
e 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

yo
u

r 
lib

ra
ry

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e 
re

p
or

t 
p

er
io

d
 o

f
w

h
ic

h
 y

ou
 w

ou
ld

 li
ke

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
u

s 
aw

ar
e?

C
ir

cu
la

ti
on

 o
f 

B
oo

k 
C

lu
b

 in
 a

 B
ag

 a
n

d
 S

TE
A

M
 k

it
s.

 A
d

d
ed

p
ro

g
ra

m
s;

 F
am

ily
 C

ra
ft

 N
ig

h
t,

 H
ar

ry
 P

ot
te

r 
D

ay
, 

p
as

si
ve

p
ro

g
ra

m
 t

ab
le

, 
an

d
 S

to
ry

 T
im

e 
(b

ir
th

 t
o 

6
 m

on
th

s)
.

2
4

.3
 P

le
as

e 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

an
y 

co
m

m
en

ts
, 

su
g

g
es

ti
on

s 
or

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

Il
lin

oi
s 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
or

t 
(I

P
LA

R
).

-1
N

o 
C

om
m

en
ts

P
U

B
LI

C
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

S
EC

R
ET

A
R

Y
'S

 A
U

D
IT

 (
2

5
.1

-2
5

.5
)

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

ts
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

st
at

u
te

 [
7

5
 I

LC
S

 1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
(a

)(
1

),
(c

)(
d

)]
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
 t

h
e 

P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
. 

 N
O

TE
: 

If
 t

h
er

e 
A

R
E 

an
y 

er
ro

rs
 o

r 
d

is
cr

ep
an

ci
es

, 
p

le
as

e 
lis

t 
an

d
 e

xp
la

in
 f

u
lly

. 

2
5

.1
 W

er
e 

th
e 

se
cr

et
ar

y’
s 

re
co

rd
s 

fo
u

n
d

 t
o 

b
e 

co
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d

 a
cc

u
ra

te
?

N
o

2
5

.2
 I

f 
N

O
, 

p
le

as
e 

lis
t 

an
d

 e
xp

la
in

 a
n

y 
er

ro
rs

 o
r 

d
is

cr
ep

an
ci

es
.

1
 s

ig
n

at
u

re
 n

ee
d

ed
, 

co
rr

ec
te

d
.

2
5

.3
 F

ir
st

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 c

om
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

Ja
y 

Fi
sh

er
2

5
.4

 S
ec

on
d

 b
oa

rd
 m

em
b

er
 c

om
p

le
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
au

d
it

Em
ily

 S
w

is
ta

k
2

5
.5

 D
at

e 
th

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

's
 A

u
d

it
 w

as
 c

om
p

le
te

d
0

8
/

0
8

/
2

0
1

8

78 



IP
LA

R
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

P
le

as
e 

h
av

e 
th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 d
ir

ec
to

r,
 b

oa
rd

 p
re

si
d

en
t 

an
d

 b
oa

rd
 s

ec
re

ta
ry

 t
yp

e 
th

ei
r 

n
am

es
 in

 t
h

e 
b

ox
es

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o 
ce

rt
if

y 
th

at
 t

h
ey

 a
g

re
e

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 s

ta
te

m
en

t:
 

 Th
is

 I
lli

n
oi

s 
P

u
b

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 A

n
n

u
al

 R
ep

or
t 

(I
P

LA
R

) 
is

 b
ei

n
g

 f
ile

d
 in

 a
cc

or
d

an
ce

 w
it

h
 7

5
 I

LC
S

 5
/

4
-1

0
 (

m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 li
b

ra
ri

es
) 

or
 7

5
 I

LC
S

1
6

/
3

0
-6

5
 (

p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

 d
is

tr
ic

ts
).

 T
h

e 
u

n
d

er
si

g
n

ed
 a

u
th

or
iz

ed
 a

g
en

ts
 f

or
 t

h
is

 p
u

b
lic

 li
b

ra
ry

: 
(1

) 
ac

ce
p

t 
an

d
 a

ck
n

ow
le

d
g

e 
th

at
 t

h
e

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
ly

 a
cc

u
ra

te
 a

n
d

 c
or

re
ct

; 
(2

) 
tr

an
sm

it
 t

h
e 

ap
p

en
d

ed
 I

P
LA

R
 f

or
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
n

y 
su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

re
so

lu
ti

on
; 

an
d

,
(3

) 
ag

re
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 I
P

LA
R

 c
op

y 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o 
th

e 
Il

lin
oi

s 
S

ta
te

 L
ib

ra
ry

 s
h

al
l s

er
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

of
fi

ci
al

 f
ile

 c
op

y.

 
El

ec
tr

on
ic

 S
ig

n
at

u
re

D
at

e
Li

br
ar

y 
D

ire
ct

or
Pr

es
id

en
t

Se
cr

et
ar

y

IP
LA

R
 S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

EM
IN

D
ER

S

Fo
llo

w
 t

h
es

e 
st

ep
s 

fo
r 

IP
LA

R
 s

u
b

m
is

si
on

: 
1

. 
S

el
ec

t 
th

e 
"V

er
if

y"
 b

u
tt

on
 lo

ca
te

d
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

re
en

. 
2

. 
R

ev
ie

w
 t

h
e 

fo
rm

 a
n

d
 r

es
ol

ve
 a

n
y 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 f

ie
ld

s 
or

 e
d

it
 c

h
ec

ks
 (

th
ey

 w
ill

 b
e 

h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 in

 r
ed

).
 I

n
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

, 
ex

p
la

in
p

ra
g

m
at

ic
al

ly
 w

h
y 

th
is

 y
ea

r'
s 

an
sw

er
 is

 e
q

u
al

 t
o,

 le
ss

 t
h

an
, 

or
 m

or
e 

th
an

 t
h

e 
p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

's
 a

n
sw

er
. 

3
. 

S
el

ec
t 

th
e 

"S
u

b
m

it
/

Lo
ck

" 
b

u
tt

on
 a

t 
th

e 
to

p
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ag
e.

  
 N

O
TE

: 
A

ll 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 q
u

es
ti

on
s 

m
u

st
 b

e 
an

sw
er

ed
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

ed
it

 c
h

ec
ks

 m
u

st
 c

on
ta

in
 n

ar
ra

ti
ve

 n
ot

es
 in

 o
rd

er
 f

or
 t

h
e 

su
rv

ey
 t

o 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

al
ly

su
b

m
it

, 
ot

h
er

w
is

e 
yo

u
 w

ill
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 t
o 

a 
re

vi
ew

 s
cr

ee
n

 li
st

in
g

 t
h

e 
q

u
es

ti
on

s 
th

at
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

. 
If

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
tr

ou
b

le
g

et
ti

n
g

 t
h

e 
fo

rm
 t

o 
su

b
m

it
/

lo
ck

, 
p

le
as

e 
co

n
ta

ct
 P

at
 B

u
rg

 (
2

1
7

-7
8

5
-1

1
6

8
, 

p
b

u
rg

@
ils

os
.n

et
).

79 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

LLD STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

June 20, 2018 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Jay Fisher - President | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Longry Wang - Treasurer 

Marjorie Bartelli - Secretary 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

Richard Flint - Trustee 

Emily Swistak - Trustee - absent 

Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the May 2, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee Meeting 

 

 Discussion: Trustee Flint suggested a format change to include Director Weinstein and Assistant 

 Director McQuillan in the roll call, but to continue the Ex-officio notation. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Flint moved to approve minutes of the May 2, 2018 LLD Strategic Planning Committee as 

amended. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Review Focus Areas 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the focus areas and listed areas in/around the facility that may 

need attention/improvements. Director Weinstein presented a PowerPoint presentation that featured 

identified problem areas and possible solutions. The presentation also included examples of Universal 

Design concepts. The Director discussed reviewing data, reports, and Community Engagement Project 

feedback.  

 

Director Weinstein led the Committee in a discussion of:  

 Youth Services bathroom/family bathroom, 

 Group and individual study space 

 Accessibility/Universal Design 

 Lobby/Entrance 

 Media Lab 

 HVAC system 

 IT infrastructure 

 Water detention 

80 



 

2 
 

 Staff space/offices 

 Centralized Circulation 

 Audio Visual space 

 Drop off area/cars/kids 

 Increase YS program space near materials 

 Electrical/ access/ capacity 

 Exterior space 

 Two adjacent lots 

 RFID/self-checkout 

 Teen space 

 New Materials space 

 Drink/coffee/snack space 

 

Committee member Sullivan requested documenting problem statements to better define the issues. The 

Director agreed to provide problem statements before the next meeting. The Committee agreed to the 

next meeting date of July 25th. 

 

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Approved by the LLD Strategic Planning Committee on July 25, 2018. 

Approved by 

 

____________________________________ 

Jay Fisher, President/Committee Chair 

81 


